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Frank Edelblut Christine Brennan
Commissioner Deputy Commissioner

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

101 Pleasant Street

Concord, N.H. 03301

TEL (603) 271-3495
FAX (603) 271-1953

October 11,2021

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Siinunu

and the Honorable Executive Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Education, Bureau of Vocational Rehabilitation (VR) to enter into a
contract with NORTHEAST DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING SERVICES, INC. (NDHHS), of
Concord, NH (Vendor Code 159021), in an amount not to exceed $142,009, to provide
Independent Living (IL), Part B services, effective upon Governor and Council approval through
September 30, 2023. 100% Federal Funds.

Funds to support this request are available in FY 2022 and FY 2023, and anticipated to be available
in FY 2024 in the account titled Independent Services (Part B) upon the availability of continued
appropriation of funds in the future operating budget, with the ability to adjust encumbrances
between fiscal years through the budget office without further Governor & Council approval if
needed and justified.

FY 22 FY 23 FY 24

06-56-56-565010-25420000-102-500731 $53,253.54 $71,004.50 $17,750.96
Contracts for Program Services

EXPLANATION

The New Hampshire Department of Education receives an annual grant of $338,117 from the
United States Department of Health and Human Services, Administration of Community Living,
and Independent Living Administration. The grant under Title VI, Part B of the Rehabilitation
Act, as amended, enables the state to provide independent living services to individuals with
significant disabilities so they can become more independent in their homes and communities. The
Department provides services through contracts with nonprofit organizations which are directed
and managed primarily by persons with significant disabilities. The services provide under the
contract are available statewide. Services include: information and referral, peer advocacy,
accessible van transportation, care coordination, vehicle modification program and independent
living skills training.
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His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Executive Council
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NORTHEAST DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING SERVICES INC. has a governing board that
is controlled by persons with disabilities and is the only center in New Hampshire providing
comprehensive services to individuals who are deaf or hard of hearing. The purpose of NDHHS
is to promote life w^th independence for people who are deaf or hard of hearing in the state, which
makes them uniquely suited to provide services to persons with disabilities. Services to be
provided by NDHHS include: independent living skills training, service coordination, peer
counseling, support service providers, interpreter and Computer-Aided Real-Time (CART)
services and communication equipment loan program (CELP).

A Request for Proposals (RFP) was advertised on the Department of Education website on 3/8/21
with a deadline for proposals of 4/26/21. There were five (5) proposals submitted to the Request
for Proposals "Independent Living, Part B" in response to the notice.

A review committee consisting of the Administrator for Blind Services, a Program Specialist, Field
Service Administrator and a VR Supervisor met to review the proposals. The team reviewed the
five (5) proposals received by the deadline (Attachment A). Base on the review, the team
recommended funding all 5 proposals. Each contract will be submitted to the Governor and
Council as it is completed.

The outcome VR would like to achieve with this contract is to have independent living services
provided statewide so more individuals with significant disabilities can maintain residence in their
chosen locations within their communities.

If Federal Funds should become unavailable, General Funds will not be requested to support this
program.

Respectfully Submitted,

Frank Edelblut

Commissioner of Education
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B & F TEACHING AND TECHNOLOGY, LLC

Attachment A

Scoring for the Independent Living, Part B proposals:

Significance of Proposal: Description of applicant's abilities to meet or exceed the Purposes and Priorities,
Minimum Requirements and Services to be Provided, including a description of work experience and
educational background in Independent Living service provision. This will include a review of the letter
of interest, letters of recommendation and resumes.

Proposal Criteria
Statement of Need (10)
Project Description (20)
Sustainability (20)
Organizational Capacity (15)
Collaboration (15)

Organization Budget (20)

Total for Evaluation Criteria

Reviewers Average Score

5

10

20

25

19

18.75

97.75

Evaluation Criteria Scores (proposals above 60 will receive funding if appropriate)
Dan F. Lisa B. Scott V. Beth D. Total for

Evaluation

Criteria

B&F ICQ 96 98 97 97.75

FIS 89 91 89 95 91

BIANH 87 83 92 93 88.75

NDHHS 85 85 85 89 86

GSIL 70 73 80 76 74.75

BIANH=Brain Injury Association of New Hampshire, GSIL=Granite State Independent Living,
NDHHS=Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services, FIS=Future In Sight, B & F= B & F Teaching
and Technology

Scoring for review occurred on May 5, 2021. The proposal review panel consisted of the following
employees from the Department of Education:

Reviewer Qualifications:

Dan F. has worked for the VR agency for 2 years and is the Administrator for Blind and Vision-Impaired.

Lisa B. has worked for the agency for six years and is a VR Supervisor. She has oversight of a local office
and assists in other activities as needed within the administration.

Scott V. has worked for the VR agency for over 20 years and has primary responsibility over blind services
operations.

Beth D. has worked for the agency for 29 years and oversees the agencies VR offices and supervisors for
the bureau. '



FORM NUMBER P-37 (version 12/11/2019)

Msiiss: This agreement and all of its attachments shall become public upon submission to Governor and
Executive Council for approval. Any information that is prIvMe, confidential or proprietary must
be clearly identified to the agency and agreed to in writing prior to signing the contract.

AGREEMENT
The State of New Hampshire and the Contractor hereby mutually agree as follows:

GENERAL PROVISIONS

L  IDENTIFICATION.

1.1 State Agency Name
Department of Education

1.2 State Agency Address
21 S. Fruit Street, Suite 20
Concord, NH 03301

1.3 Contractor Name

NORTHEAST DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING SERVICES,
INC.

1.4 Contractor Address

25 Walker Strect

Concord, NH 03301

1.5 Contractor Phone

Number

603-565-2411

1.6 Account Number

See Exhibit C

1.7 Completion Date

9/30/2023

1.8 Price Limitation

SI 42,0.09

1 .y Contracting Utticer for State Agency
Lisa Hinson-Hatz, VR Director

1.10 State Agency Telephone Number
603-419-0086

1.11 ContrMtw Signature

00^ Date:
1.12 Name and Title of Contractor Signatory
Michael Ritter, Chairman of the Board

1.13 Slate Agency Signature 1.14 Name and Title of State Agency Signatory
Frank Edelblut, Commissioner

i.ii Approval by the N.H. Department of Administration, Division of Personnel (if applicable)

Director, On:

1.16 Approval by the Attorney General (Fo^ Substance and Execution) (if applicable)

By: Christopher Bond ■ On: ////7/j|
1.17 Approval by the and Executive Council (if applicable)

G&C Item numberK G&C Meeting Date;
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2. tSERVlGES to BE PERFORMED^ The State of New
Harnp'shirCi iactihg: through the agency identified lin blpck 1:.!
C'State")', lengages- cdritractor identrficd in block 1.3
("Contractor") to perfomijiahd the Contractdr shall perform, the
wpi^^or sale pfgoods, or both,, idenfified :and:more, particularly,
described ,in the lattach'ed 'E^iBIT B which is incorporated
hefeiiii by referehce:("^erv,ices")i

3. EFFECTiVE pAtE/GbMRLETION OF SERVICES,
3.1. Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the
cbntra^j and subject to, the approval of the .Governor and
Executive Gbuhcihbf.the State of New Hampshire, if applicable,
this; Agreeifhent, ahdallobligatibns of the:parties hereurider, shall
become effectiye oh' the date the Governor and Execufiye
Gbuncil approve this Agreement as' indicated :m block 'IJi?;,
u"hless ho such approvai is.required, in which case the Agreement
"shall become effective on the date the Agreement is signed by
the. State Agency as shown in block 1.13' C'.Effective',pate").
3.2 if the Contractor commences the Services prior .to the;
Effective DatCi all Services^performed'by the Contrac'tor-pj:iQritp
the Effectiye Date shall be performed at the sole risk of the;
Cohtractofiand in theev.cnt-.that.this.Agreementd.oesinpfbecOme
efTective; the State shall .have no liability to the Cpntractpr,
ihcluding without limitation, ;any pbjigati.pn to pay the
Gontractor Tor. any costs Incurred or Seryice_s perfprmed.
.Contractor ihust pbmpletC: all, Services by the Gompletion patei
speCifiecl in block ! .7.

4. conditional nature OF AGREEMENT.
'NotwTthstandirig; any provision of this Agreement to the>
contrary;; all pbligatipps of the State hereunder, Including,,
'without Ijm'ltatipn, the continuance of payments hereundef are
pontingent upon the ayailability and Continued appropriation of

■funds, affected by'any state: pr/fcde'ral legislative or executive'
actipiv that reduces,, eliminates: or othe"r5vise. modifies the-
appropriation or ayallabjlity .of .fuhdjhg fpfthis Agreement, and
the Scope, for IScrviCes .provided, in EXHIBIT B, In whole pn In^
'part^ In no event' shall. the iState be; liable^ fpr any payments
hereunder in excess of such available apprppiiated &nds, in the
event' of a reduction or termination pf'appxppriated fuhdSj the
State shall' have the right'tp withXpld payment untU ,such fiinds
become lavallablei if ever, and; shall ihave the right'to reduce or
terminate thC: Services/under this Agreement Immediately upon
giving the: Contractor notice of such reduction or termmatipn.
The State shall not be required.to transfer-funds from lany'other
account or.source to;the Account:identified in blpckj.6 in.the
•event funds in that'Account are reduced or'unavaiiable.

iSlGONTRAGfRRIGE/PRIGELIMITATION/
PAVMENT.
,5;. I' Th'e contract price.method of:paymenl,;and,terms of payment
are identified and more p^icularly describcd' in EXHIBIT G
whibh-is Ihcp'rpofate'd: h.efein by reference.
.5,2 The payment- by the State 'bfithc' contract price shaili be the
only and the complete reimbursement to the Contractor for all
expenses, of whatevernatufe incurred by 'die Gontractor in the
perfprm^ce hereof;; ari;d! shall be the only and the, complete

.compensali.ofr to theCOntractbr, for the Services. The State shall
haye no'ljability tp ithe Cphtfacfof other than the contract price.
5.3 The State reserv.e>;the ;right to .offset .from any amounts
olherwise'payable lothe Cpntractor under;thls Agreemenflhose
liquidated ampunts requlfed pf permitted by N.H. RSA 80:7
through RSA 80;^-c pr aiiy pthef, provision of law.,
5;4 l^o.tWitKstanclmg any provision in this Agreement to the
contrary,- ̂ d 'notwithstanding'unexpected circumstances, in np
eyent'shall the tPtal.pf alLpayments^authprized, Praciually made;
hereuhder, exceed die ;Price. Limitation set-forth, in block l,._8v

(5. QOMPLIANGE by GONTRAGTOR WITH LAWS
AND REGULATIONS/ EQUAL EMPLOYMENT
PPPORTUNITY.

In .connection, with 'the performance of the' Services, the
Contfactor shall comply with; all applicable statutes, laws,
:feguiatibns, and orders: of federal, state,, county or niunicipal
laiithorities which .impose any obligation- or duty" upon the
Gontractor, including, but not limited to, ciyjl fights and'equal
employment opportunity laws; In addition, if this Agfeenient Is
'funded,ih.jmy part by monies-of the Un;ite;d States, the Contractor
shall: cofnplywiih all' federal.execuiive orders,;ruj.es, fegulatibhs,.
.and statutes^ and with any,rules, regulations and guidelihes-.as the
State br .the United States issue to;implement'theseTeguIatibn"S;
The G.ontractPr shall also comply with all "appiicable intellectual
property'laws.
6.2 ;pur|ng-the tem of this Agreement, the Contractor shall :not
discriminate agaihst).employees or lapplican'ts for emplpym'eni
because pfrace.^colofi feligioh, creed,;age, sex,/handicap, sexual
o/ie,ntatipn,,o.r riatiohal ofiglri and wiii.take:afruTnative action to
prevent such discriminatioh-.
6.3, The Cpntractpragrees to permit the State or United :States
access'to any of ihe Cpntfactof'sPbPks, records and:accounts for
the purpose ofascertain compliknce with all.rules, regulations
and orders, ^d the coven^ts, terms and conditions of this
Agreement.

7. iPEIfeONNEE.
7; 1 The .Contractor shallat:its:ownxxpcnse;proyi.de:all personnel
"necessary to perform.the Services. The Gontractor warrants that
all' personnel engaged in ihe Services' shalj be qualified, to
perform vthe Services, and shall be properly licensed. ;and
otherwise,authbri'zed to do so under all'applicable laws,
7.2" Uhjess otHefwise authorized in writihg, during the'term of
this Agfeemerit-; ^d :for. a;period of six (6) months after the
CcTrnpletiori Date.in'block 1.7, the Gontractor'shall.not.hire, and
shajl hot, permit any isubcoritractor or other person, firm or
cprppratipn wjth 'whom it is .engaged in. a combined, effort to
perform thp'SprviCeS'toihife, any person who is a State employee
or 'official; who is materially involved in the: procurement,
admihistratipn ;pr perfprmahce of this Agreement. This
provision shalj suiyjye;term mation .of this. Agreement.
7.3;The Gontracfing Offtc'er. specified jh block 1.9, or,his or her
successor, shall bei^e State's representative; Ih-the event of any
dispute conceniing ,the jnterpretatioh of ^is Agreement, the
Contracting Officer'.s decision shall be frnail for the State.
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8. EVENT OF DEFAULT/REMEDIES.

8.1 Any one or more of the following acts or omissions of the
Contractor shall constitute an event of default hereunder ("Event
of Default");
8.1.1 failure to perform the Services satisfactorily or on
schedule;

8.1.2 failure to submit any report required hereunder; and/or
8.1.3 failure to perform my other covenant, term or condition of
this Agreement.
8.2 Upon the occuirence ofany Event of Default, the State may
take any one, or more, or all, of the following actions:
8;2.1 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event of
Default and requiring it to be remedied within, in the,absence of
agreater or lesser specification of time, thirty (30) days from the
date of the notice; and if the Event of Default is not timely cured,
terminate this Agreement, effective two (2) days after giving the
Contractor notice of termination;
8.2.2 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event of
Default and suspending all payments to be made under this
Agreement and ordering that the portion of the contract price
which would otherwise accrue to the Contractor during the
period from the date of such notice until such time as the Slate
determines that the Contractor has cured the Event of Default
shall never be paid to the Contractor;
8.2.3 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event of
Default and sct.ofF against any other obligations the State may
owe to the Contractor any damages the State suffers by reason of
any Event of.Default; and/or
8.2.4 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the.Event of
Default, treat the Agreement as breached, terminate the
Agreement and pursue any of its remedies at law or in equity, or
both.

8.3. No failure by the.State to enforce any provisions hereof after
any Event of Default shall be djeemed a waiver of its.rights with
regard to that Event of Default, or any subsequent Event of
Default. No express failure to.enforce any Event of Default shall
be deemed a waiver of the right of the State to enforce each and
all of the provisions hereof upon any further or other Event of
Default on the part of the Contractor.

9. TERMINATION.

9.1 Notwithstanding paragraph 8, the State may, at Its sole
discretion, terminate the Agreement for any reason, in whole or
in part, by thirty (30) days written notice to the Contractor that
the,State is exercising its option to terminate the Agreement.
9;2 In the event of ah early termination of this Agreement for
any reason other than the completion of" the Services, the
Contractor shall, at the 'State's discretion, deliver to the
Contracting Officer, not later than fifteen (15) days after the date
of terminationi a report ("Termination Report") describing in
detail all Sen'ices performed, and the contract price earned, to
and including the date of termination. TTie form, subject matter,
content, and number of copies of the Termination Report shall
be identical to those ofany Final Report described in the attached
EXHIBIT 8. In addition, at the State's discretion, the Contractor
shall, within 15 days of notice of early termination, develop and

submit to the State a Transition Plan for services under the
Agreement.

10. DATA/ACCESS/CONKIDENTIALITY/

PRESERVATION,
10.1 As used in this Agreement, the word "data" shall mean all
information and'thin'gs developed or obtained during the
performance of, or acquired or developed by reason of, this
Agreement, including, but riot limited to, all studies, reports,
files, formulae, surveys, maps, charts, sound recordings, video
recordings, pictorial reproductions, drawings, analyses, graphic
representations', coTnputer programs, computer printouts, notes,
letters, mem6randa, papers, and documents, all whether
finished'or unfinished.

10.2 All data and ̂ y property which has been received from
the State or purchased with funds provided for that purpose
under this. Agreement, shall be the property of the Slate, and
shall be returned to the State upon demand or upon termination
of this Agreement for any reason.
10.3 Confidentiality of data shall be governed by N.H. RSA
chapter 91 -A or other existing law. Disclosure of data requires
prior written approval of the State.

n. CONTRACTOR'S RELATION TO THE STATE. In the
performance of this Agreement the Contractor is in all respects
an independent contractor, and is neither an agent npr an
employee of the State. Neither the Contractor nor any of its
officers, employees, agents or members shall have authority to
bind the State or receive any benefits, workers' compensation or
other emoluments provided by the State to its employees.

12. ASSIGNMENT/DELEGATION/SUBCONTRACTS.
12.1 The Contractor shall not assign, of otherwise transfer any
interest in this Agreement without the prior written notice, which
shall be provided to the State at least fifteen (15) days prior to
the assignment, and a written consent of the State. For purposes
of this paragraph, a Change of Control shall constitute
assignment. "Change of Control" means (a) merger,
consolidation, of a transaction or series of related transactions in
which a third party, together with its affiliates, becomes the
direct or indirect owner of fifty percent (50%) or more of the
voting shares or similar equity interests, or combined voting
power of the Contractor, or (b) the sale of all or substantially all
of the assets of the Contractor.

12.2 None of the Services shall be subcontracted by the
Contractor without prior written notice and consent of the State.
The State is entitled to copies of all subcontracts and assignment
agreements shall not be bound by any provisions contained
in a subcontract or an assignment agreement to which it is not a
party.

13. INDEMNIFICATION. Unless otherwise exempted by law,
the Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the State, its
officers and employees, from and against any and all claims,
liabilities and costs for any personal injury Or property damages,
patent or copyright infringement, or other claims asserted against
the State, its officers or ernplpyees, vyhich arise out of (or which
may be claimed to arise out of) the acts of omission of the
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Contractor, or subcontractors, including but not limited to the
negligence, reckless or intentional conduct. The State shall not
be liable for any costs inciiired by the Contractor arising under
this paragraph 13. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing herein
contained shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of the sovereign
immunity of the State, which immunity is hereby reserved to the
State. This covenant in paragraph 13 shall suryiye the
termination of this Agreement.

14. INSURANCE.

14.1 The Contractor shall, at its sole expense, obtain and
continuously maintain in force, and shall require any
subcontractor or assignee to obtain and maintain in force, the
following insurance:
14.1.1 commercial general liability insurance against all claims
of bodily injury, death or property damage, in amounts of hot
less than $1,000,000 per occiurence and $2,000,000. aggregate
or excess; and

14.1.2 special cause of loss coverage form covering all property
subject to subparagrapn 10.2 herein, in an amount not less than
80"/o of the whole replacement value of the property.
14.2 The .policies described in subparagraph 14.1 herejn shall be
on policy forms and endorsements approved for.use in the State
of New .Hampshire: by the N!H. Department of Insurance, and
issued by insurers licensed in the State of New Hampshjre..
14.3 The Contractor shall furnish to the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, a certificate(s) of
insurance for all insurance required under this Agreement.
Contractor shall also furnish to the Contracting Officer identified
in block 1.9, or his or her successor, certificate(s) of insurance
for all renewal(s) of insurance required under this. Agreement no
later than ten (10) days prior to the expiration: date of each
insurance policy. The certificate(s) of insurance and any
renewals thereof shall be attached and are incorporated herein by
reference.

15. WORKERS* COMPENSATION.

15.1 By signing this agreement, the Contractor agrees, certifies
and warrants that the Contractor is jn compliance with or exempt
from, the requirements of N.H. RSA chapter 281-A ("Workers'
Compensation ").
15.2 To the extent the Contractor"is subject to the requirements
of N.H. RSA chapter 281-A, Contractor shall maintain, and
require any subcontractor or assignee to secure and maintain,
payment of Workers' Compensation, in connection with
activities which the person proposes to undertake purauant to this
Agreement. The Contractor shall furnish the.Contracting Officer
Identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, proof of Workers'
Compensation in the manner described in N.H. RSA chapter
281-A and any applicable renewal(s) thereof, which shall be
attached and are incorporated herein by reference. The State
shall not be responsible for payment of any Workers'
Compensation premiums or for any other claim or benefit for
Contractor, or any subcontractor or employee of Contractor,
which mi^t arise under applicable State of New Hampshire
Workers' Compensation laws in connection with the
performance of the Services under this Agreement.

16. NOTICE. Any notice by a party hereto to the other party
shall be deemed to have been duly delivered or given.at the lime
of mailing by certified mail, postage prepaid, in a United States
Post Office addressed to the parties at the addresses given in
blocks 1.2 and 1.4, herein.

17. AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be amended, waived
of discharged only by an instrument in writing signed by the
parties hereto and only after approval of such amendment,
waiver or discharge by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire unless no such approval is required
under the circumstances pursuant to State law, rule or policy.

18. CHOICE OF LAW AND FORUM. This Agreement shall
be governed, interpreted and construed in accordance with the
laws of the State of New Hampshire, and is binding upon and
inures to.the benefit of the parties and thpir respective successors
and assigns. The wording used in this Agreement is the wording
chosefi by the parties to express their mutual intent, and no rule
of construction shall be applied against or in favor of any party.
Any actions arising out of this Agreement shall be brought and
rnaintaihed in New Hampshire Superior Court which shall have
exclusive jurisdiction thereof.

19. CONFLICTING TERMS. In the event of a conflict

between the terms of this P-37 form (as modified in EXHIBIT
A) and/or attachments and amendment thereof, the terms of the
P-37 (as modified in EXHIBIT A) shall control.

20. THIRD PARTIES. The parties hereto do not intend to
benefit any- third parties and this Agreement shall not be
construed to confer any such benefit.

21. HEADINGS. The headings throughoiit the Agreement are
for reference purposes only, and the words contained therein
shall in.no way be held to explain, modify, amplify or aid in the
interpretation, construction or meaning of the provisions of this
Agreement.

22. SPECIAL PROVISIONS, Additional or modifying
provisions set forth in the attached EXHIBIT A are incorporated
herein by reference.

23. SEVERABILITY. In the event any of the provisions of this
Agreement are held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be
contrary to any state or federal law, the remaining provisions of
this Agreement will remain in full force and effect.

24. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, which may be
executed in a number of counterparts, each of which shall be
deemed an original, constitutes the entire agreement and
understanding between the parties, and supersedes all prior
agreements and understandings with respect to the subject matter
hereof.

Page 4 of 4
Contractor Initials

Date



EXHIBIT A

Additional. Exhibits D-G.

Federal Certificatibn 2 CFR 200.415

Required certifications include; (a) To assure that: expenditures are proper and In
accordance^ with: the tentis and conditions of the Federal award and approved; project
budgets; the annual and final fiscal reports or vouchers requesting: payment under the
agreements must include a certification, signed by an officiar who is authorized to legally
bind the non-:Federai entity> which reads as 'follows;

By signing this report, I certify to tbe best of my knowledge and belief that the report: is
true,, complete, and aecurate> and the expenditufes, disburseinents and cash receipts are for
the purposes and objectives set forth in the terms and conditions of the Federal award, l am
aware that any falser fictitious, or fraudulent inforrnation, or the omission of any materiai
fact, may subject me to Cnmirial, ciyil or administrative penalties for fraud, false
statements, false :claims or otherwise. (U^S. Code! Title 18, Section 1001 and Title 31
Sections■372Q-3730and 3801-38:1,2).

All the terms and condUions applicable for the Use of federal fundSvas outlined in the Office of
Management and.Budget (0MB) Uniform Grant Guidance, shall be applied by the contractor to
any contract activities and expenses, and rnaybe amended from time to :time.

Confracf befweeo NGRTHEASt'DSAP. AND HARD OF HEARING SERVICES. INC. and the.
New Hompsh/re Depariirienf of EdUcgfiqn

I'°9eldl5
Controctdt Initials

Dote.



EXHIBIT B

SCOPE OF SERVICES

The Contractor, Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services, Inc. (NDHHS) shall provide
independent: living (IL) services based, on the federal regulation 45 CFR Part 1329 per the
Workforce Innovation Opportunity Act (WlOA), upon Governor and Council approval, through
September 30^ 2023.

The scope: of the \yprk for NDHHS shall include the contractor identifying indiyiduais who may
be eligible for services^ develop ;documentation in support of their ejigibility and complete a. plan
to utilize appropriate and necessary independent Hying "core" or traditibnal, services. ^

According to the Adrnlnistralion on Community Living and Definitions in, 45 CFR 1329.4
i!IndependentJLjving Core services mean, for purposes of services that are supported under ILS or
GIL programs-

1) Information and referral seryices;
;2) Independent Living skifls training;
3) Peer counseling, including cross^isability peer counseling;
4) Individual and systems advocacy;
•5) Services that:

i. Facilitate the transition of individuals with significant disabilities from,
nursing homes and other institutions to home artd community-based
residences, with the requisite supports and services'."

ii. ".Provide assistance to individuals with sipificant disabilities who are at risk
of entering: institutions so that the individual may remain ;in the Community."

iii. .Facilitate the transition of youth, who are ;indiyiduaTs with significant
di^sabilities, who were eligible for individualized education programs under
IDEA.

NORTHEAST,DEAF AND: HARD QF HEARING SERVICES, INC. shall:

1. Employ personnel wjip are specialists in deafness and/or hard of hearing for the development
and provision of independent living services in accordance with 45 CFR ;1329.

2. Provide, information about IL services make referrals to other programs for'individuals with
significant disabilities, as required under 45 CFR ;U29.

3. The Contractor shall .obtain medical, psychological, psychiatric^ educational, vocational,
social and financial inforrnation necessary to support eligibility for services.

4. The Contractor shall assistapplicants in completion of any necessary fofms and will develop
an ̂Independent Li ving Pian (ILP) prior to service provision.

5.. The Contractor shall coordinate services with other state and local programs to avoid
duplication oFservices.

6: The Contractor shall develop and maintain, a consumer service record for each IL program
customer. Documentation shall include eligibility decisions signed and dated by the

Contract l:>eiv/een NORTHEAST DEAF At^b HARD OF HEARJNO,SERVICES. INC. and the
NewHon^pshlre'DepartrnenfofEdUcatidn

Pagems U/g-
Cdntrdctor lhitidls

OdtpSj^



EXHIBIT B CGNTiNUED

Service GoX)rdinator, services reguested by the customer, the ILP, the services actually
provided and goais"^ achieved by the customer as a result of the TL -seivices.

7. The Contractor shall apply for arid docurnent in the customer case record specific comparable
benefits sought and obtained, prior to billing the Department of Education^ Division of
Woricforce Innovation, Independent Living Program.

8. The ILP shall identify the service (sj to be received, the approximate cost and duration, the
provider,, the goal of the program,, the intermediate objectives and a review of each objective
at:specified points.,

9. The Contractor shall assist the customer in the completion pf a financial needs test per 12
month period which begins on the date of eligibilit>^, :for a service or corribinationdf services.
Services provided will be contingent upon financial need.

10. If a service has been denied to a customer^ that decision,, along with rationale should be
provided to the customer-and appeal rights provided,

11. The> Contractor shall maintain contact with customers and services providers to ensure that
services are being; delivered in a timely and appropriate manner. Contacts will be
documented in the customer service record.

12. The Contractor shall cpordinate service delivery between service providers: and eligible
customers to ensure timely and appropriate services until each customers program is
detennined to be inactive or.closed.

y 13. The Contractor shall provide quarterly reports indicating customers served and total number
of hours provided. .At the end of the contract period a final report shall incorporate lotal

'  nurnber ofconsumers served, services provided' Under each, service category of the contract.
14. Information System to produce the. Title VI', Part B 704 annual performance report as

required by 45iCFR 1329;
,  . 15. All services provided by the Association are available statewide;

/ \
DELIVERABLES and TIMELINE

A. Indepcndeht Living Skills Training/Service Coordination/Peer Counseling Goals

Provide IL skills training:to a minimum of 50 deaf, deafblihd,arid hard of hearing individuals
\vho need, assistance with IL problertis. Provide: short-^term assistance to 20 deaf, deafblind
and hard of .hearing individuals. NDHHS will be available to meet with Vocational
Rehabilitation Counsdofs to discuss issues reiated to IL skills , and case consultation.
Evaluate the impact of service coofdinationon consumers' IL goals, documented on IL plans,
and provide monthly reports to the Executive Council. Maintain case files, oh actiye
consumers,

B, Support Service.Providers fSSPt

Coordinate the support seivice providers for.indiyiduals'who are deaf, deafblihd and hard of
hearing. Conductlnnpersoh pi; videophone meetings with Deaf/Blirid/low vision consumers.
Provide a minimurn of one education session for representatives of Future .in Sight program,,
including.ari explanation of the process for making referrals for SSP services. Produce and

eonfraclbefween NOffTHfAST DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING SERVICES, INC. oncCihe
New Hqmpshirie Deparfment of Education
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EXHIBIT B CONTINUED

distribute 'identificatibh cards to Deafblirid and Hard of Hearing :blindi:individuals that they
distribute to cbrrimuhity members andi agency representatives about their communication
needs (e.g., factileiihterpreter semces).

C, Interpreter and-CART Services

Coordinate the provision of sign language interpreters and Computer-Aided RealyXime
(CART) reporters for the over 1000 eligible'deaf; deafblind and hard of hearing individuals
;per year for isocial events that are' not covered by thc: American's with Disabilities :ACt
(ADA). Maintain Telationships and collaborate with NH's deaf and hard of hearing
community'rrieasured by attendance with officials from other agencies 15 times per year.
Maintain, relationships and collaborate with NH's inteipretefs and CART reporters. Host
four (4) meetings with interpreters to cultivate relationships, review ooncenas or questions,
and obtain summaries and/or outcomes.

Di Communication Eauibment Loan Program (CELPl

Provide infomiation about CELP and assistive devices to individuals with hearing: loss each
year,. .Provide instruction about assistive; device loans-(short and jong term) to a.minimum of
50 individuals, with hearing: loss per year Make four (4) outreach presentations at: various
locations arranged upOnrequest:per year.

!E. Program Evaluation

The Gontractoj shall conduct bi-annual customer satisfaction surveys as documentation of
quality assurance and, program evaluation. The survey wili document the individuals
satisfaction with the services provided, measuring the extent to which the services received
improved the Consumer's ability to jjye independently. Results shall be sent to the
Department of Education bi-annually.

F. Reporting

Summary reports will be provided to the Department on a quarterly basis,. This
report will include a quarterly 'itemized, expenditure report and budget
reconciliation report,

Alt Part B fundsmuch be tracked separately, as well as services that were provided
by the resources., Monthly reports will' include type ofservice being provided, staff
providing the service, date of the service, hours of the service and consumers
receiving the service. The first report: and invoice wi If be due November 1-5,2021
and' the 1 S'^day of each, month,, thereafter.
Program site visits can, be conducted with a. two-week notice, indicating the
informafion that will be reviewed, including a comprehensive financial review.

Coniraci between NORTHEAST DEAF ANDHARD OF HEARING SERVICES, INC. and the
^ptppsh/re Deparlmenf of Education
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EXHIBIT C

BUDGET

Budget.Item FV22 fY23 FY24 Total

Service Coordinator: Salary^pringe
Benefits

"$; 14,825:92 $19,767.98 : $ 4,?42.,00 $  :39,535;90

Service Coordinator:, Salary^ Support $ 5,595.73 $ _7.461.01 $  l,865'26 : $  14922.00
rnterpreter/CART .Services : $ 17,3845 f $23,1:79.46 $ 5;794.87 ■' ■$ ■46,358.84
Support Service Provider (SSR)
Services

1 $ 5,115.09 $ 6,817.48 ' $  1.704.37 !
1

$  13,634.94

Travel; Staff,Support $  682.69 $: 909.71 % ~ ~221:25 : '$ 1,819.65
Travel: Interpreters/CART .$. 3,976.07 S 5,301.45 $ 1,325.36 $  10,602.88
TravebSSP Providers $ 3,749.60 $ 4,999.49 $  I,249-..87 i $  9,998.96
Office Supplies/Facility $, 1925.93 :$ :2,56.7.92 $  64'1'.98"^ "$■ "5,135.83
Total $53,253:54 $71,00450 , $ 17,75096 $142,009:00

Limitation on Price: Upon mutual agreement between the state contracting officer and the contractor, line
items in this budget may be adjusted one: to another, but in no case ,sha]j^ the total budget exceed
$142,009.00.

Funding Source: Fupds to support this; request are available in the account titled VR Field Programs-
TederaUn Fy22 and FY23, and and anticipated to be available in FY24, upon the availability and cpntinued
apprppriation.of funds ih>the futufe>operating'budgetupon the availability and the continued.:apprppriation,
of funds inthe future operating budget, with;the ability to, adjust encumbrances between State Fiscal years
through the Budget Officej withOUtifufther Govemor and Council approval, if needed and justihed:

p6-56-56-565piOr25420000.:i02-50073;i
Contracts :for,Program Servicesi

FY22

$53,253.54
FY'23,

$71,004.50
Em

$17,750.96

Method of Payment; Rayinent is Ho be made on the basis of invoices whjch are supported by a summary
of completed.deiiverabies, as putlihed by budget line, that have taken placefn accordance'with the terms of
ithecOntfact, along with.adetaiiedJisting^of.expefisesinciirred; IfotherwisecOrrecfand acceptable,^payment
will be:made for'100% of the expenditures listed, ,A final invojce is due within 30 days of the end of this
contract. InvojCesiand .reports;shall be electronicaily'subniitted to:

pan .Frye, Administrator, Services for Blitid and Visually Impaired
Daniel.B.Erye@doe.nh.gov

Cqpytq:
Lisa Hinsdh-Hatz, VOcationalRehabilitation

Lisa.._K,Hatz@doe.nh;goy'

Coofroc/Oefyvfeen N/ORTHEASr'oeAF AND fiARD OF HEARING SERVICES. tNC, qhd'Ibe
New Hampshire Deparimerti pf£ducd/ion

,Pdge5'qf-5
Con/rdc/or/n/hg/$W^V



EXHIBIT D

Contractor Obligations

Contracts lin excess of ttie simplifie.di "acquisition threshold (currently set at $250,0,00)' must address
adminlstratlYe, contractual, pr jegq! remedies in instances vytiere the contrdctors vibldte or breach
contrqct'terrns. and^p.royi.de for such soncfions and penalties ds appropriate. Reference:
2 C;F:R; § 200.326 and 2 C.F.'R. 200,, Appendix II, required contract clauses.

The cootrAGtor acknowledges that; .31' U.S.C. Chap. 38: (Administrative Remedies for False Claims
and Statements) applies to the contrqctor'S: actions pertaining to this contract:

The Contractor, certifies and affirms the truthfulness and accuracy of each statement of its
certification and disclosure, If any. In addition, the Contractor understgnd_s and agrees that the
provisions of 3'1 :U.-$.G.,§ 3801 et seq., apply to thjs certification and disciosure, if any.

Breach

A bred'ch of the contract Clauses qboye txiay be grounds for termination of the contract, and for
debqmnent OS a contractor and.subcontractor as provided in 29 C.Fi.R, § 5.12.

Fraud and False Statements

The Contractor understands that, ;jf the project, which is the subject of this Cpntrqct is financed In
whole or in part by federal funds,, that If the'undersigned, the company that' the Cohtractor
'represents, or any employee or agent thereof, knowingly .makes any false statement,
representation, Lreport/or cldirh as tofhe character, qualify, quantity, or cost of rpateriol used or to
be used; or quantity o? quality work performed or to be performed, or rnqkes ony false statement
or representation of a rnaterial fact in any statement, certlficdfe. or report, the Contractor qnd
any company that the ConfractorTepresents may be subject .to prosecution under the provision
of 18.USC§i,0dl:ahd§i:020.

Enylrpnmental Prbtectlon
(This clause Is applicable :if this Contract exceeds $1:50,000... It applies to Federal-aid cdhtrdcts
only.)
The Controctor is required: to comply y/ith all applicable stahdords, orders or requirements Issued
under Section 3,0.6 of the Clean Air Act .(42 U.S.C., 1857 (h),.Sectlon,508 of the CJe.an Water Act (33
U.S.G.. 1368), Executive Orddr lT738, and EnyironroentdrProltection Agency (EPA) regulations (40
CFR Part 15) which prohibit the use under "noh-exempt Federal cpntrqcts, grants or loons of
fqcilities Included pn the ERA List of yiolating; Facilities. Violations, shall be repdrted to the FHWA
and.to the U.S. EPA.Assistant Administrotor for Ehforcemeht.

Procurement of Recovered Materials

In occordonce with,Secti,pn 6002 of the Splid Waste. Disposal Act .(42 U.S.C. §: 6962), State agencies
and'agencies of a political subdivision of a state that dfe using appropriated Federal funds for
procurement must procure: item_s designated im guidelines of the Environmental Protection
Agency :(EPA) o.t 40 CFR 247 that eoht.alh' the highest percentage of recovered materials
practicable, consistent with maintaining a satisfactory level of cpmpetitjon, where the purchase
price of the Item exceeds $10,000 or the value of the quantity acquired in the "preceding, .fiscal
year exceed.ed $l;0;000: must, procure solid waste management services In q manner that
nidxirhizes energy and resourceirecpvery; qnd must'.have'estq,blis.hed on affirmative procurement
program for produrementi qf recoyered mdteridls idehfified in the EPA guidelines. '

Confractor Initials

Date



Exhibit E

Federal pebqrment and Suspension

a. By signature oh this Contract, the Cpntractof; certifies Its cornplionce, and the compliance
ofiits>Su,b-Contrfl_ctors, present or future, by stating that any person associated therewith Jn
the capacity of owner; ipqrtner, director,, officer, principal' inyestdr, project director,
manager, guditpr, pr any position of authority involving federal funds:

1. ;ls not currently under suspension, debarment, Voluhtdry exclusion, or determination of
ineligibility by any Federal Agency; ;

2. Does not have a: proposed debarrheht pending;

3. iHgs.not been suspended, debarred, volOntarily excluded or determjhed ineligible by
any Federal! Agency within the past thrjse (3) years; and

4. Has not .been Jhdicted, convicted, or ijiOd d civil Judgment rendered against the firm
byaco.urtjofbompetentjunsdictiohin any matteriinvplying fraudorofficiPl rhiscohduct
within the past three (3) years. !

b. Where the Contractor or;its;Sub-Cohtractor is unable tp certify to the statement in Section
a.l. above, the Cpntractor or its Sub-Contractor shall be'deGiared ineligible to enter into
Contract or participate in the project.

c. Where the Contractpr or SubrControctor is unable to certify to any of the staternents as
listed in Sections. ai;2., a.3.; or a.4.> above, the Contractor pr [ts Sub-ContractorishaH submit
a written explahdtion to; the, DOE. The, certification or explanation! shall be considered in
connectipn with the pOE's determinatiOA whether to enter into Contract:

d. The Contracfpr shdli provide immediate written notice to the. D'06 if, at qny time,
the Contractor or it^Sub-Contrdctpr, learn that its Debarment and Suspension
certification hps become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.

ContractorinHials^^^
Date



Exhibit F

Anfl'LobbyIng

The Contractor agrees to comply wjth the provisions of Section 319 of Public Law 101-121,
Government wide-Guidance forfSew Restrictidns on Lobbying, and 31 U.S.C. 13.52, and further
agrees to have the Contractor's representative, execute the foiioyving Certification:

The Contractor certifies; by signing and submitting this contract, to the best of his/her knowledge
and belief; that:

a. No federal! appropriated funds have been paid o,r .shall be paid, by or on behalf of the
undersigned, to any person tor influencing or dtterhpting to influence any officer or
employee of any State or Federal Agency, a Mernberof Congress; an .Officer or employee
of Congress,, or an employee pf a member of Congress in connection with the awarding
of any Federal: contract, the making of any federal grant, the making of any federal loan,
the entering into dny cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal
amendment, or modification of any Federal contract grant, loon, or cooperative
agreement.

b. If any fun.ds other than federally appropriated funds have been paid or shall be paid to
' any person for influencing or attempting to influence on, officer or employee of any
Federal Agency, a Member of Congress, and officer or employee of Congress, or on
employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan,
or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit the "Disclosure of
Lobbying Activities" form in accordance with its instructions
fhttD://www..whitehouse.oov/dmb/orants/sfl!lin.Ddft. .

c. This certificotionjs a materiol representation of fdct-upon which reliance wqs placed v/hen
. this transaction was made Or'entered into. Submission of :this certification is a prerequisite
for making dhd entering into this trqnsactipn, imposed by Section 1352, Title 31 and U.S.
Code. Any persooi who toils to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil
penalty of not less than: $10,000 and! not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

d. The Contractor also agrees, by signing this controct that it shdll require that the language
of this certification be included In subcontracts with all Sub-Contractor(s) and lovver-tier
Sub-Contractors which exceecJ $100,000 and, that a\\ such Sub-Contractors and lower-tier
Sub-Cpntractprs shall certify and disclose accordingly.

e. The DOE shalj .keep the firm's certificotlbn on file as part of its original contract. The
Contractor shpll keep individual certifications from all Sub-Contractors and lower-tier Sub
contractors; oh file. Certification shall be retained for-fhree (3) years follov/ing; completion
and acceptance pf any given project.

Coniracipr IniiiqisMil
haie
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Rights to Invenflons Made Under o Contract, Copy Rights and Confidentiality

Rlghts'to Inventions Made Under a Contract or Agreement
Contracts or agreements for'the performance of experimental, developmeritol, of research work
shall provide for the tights of the Federal Coyemment and the recipient in any resulting invention
in pccprdance \yith 37 CFR part 401., "Rights to. Inventions Made by Nonprofit Orgdnizotiohs and
Small Business Firrns Under Government Grants. Contracts' and Cooperative Agreernents," and
any implementing regulations Issued by the DOE.

Any discovery or Invention that prises during the course of the; contract shall be reported to the
pOEJhe Cpntrqctor Is required to-disclose.inventions prprriptiy to the contracting officer (within 2
months) after the inventor discloses it ih> writing to contractor personnel responsible for patent
matters. The awarding agency shall determine how rights in the ihventioh/discovery shall be
allocated consistent with "Government Pateot Policy" and .Title 37 C.F.R. § 401

Confldentiailty
All: Written and .oral information and materials: disclosed or provided by the DOE under this
agreement constitutes Gohfldentiai infoifnation, regardless o.f whether such informotibh was
.provided before dr after the date on this agreement or pow it was [provided.

The Contractor and representatives thereof,, dckhowiedge that by [making use of„ acquiring of
adding to inforrnation about matters and data, related to this agreement, which are confidential
to the DOE and Its partners, must remain the exclusive property of-the OOE.

Confidential Information means all data pn.d information related to the business and operation of
the DOEi, including but not limited to ali school and student dota contained in NH Title XV.
Education. Chapters ,186-200,

Confidential infprmptjpn includes: but ils not limited to. student and schopi district data,, revenue
and, cost Information, the source code for computer software and hardware products ov/ned in
port or in whole by the DOE. financial informptipn, partner informotionfincluding the lidentity of
DOE; partners). Contractor and supplier information, (including'the identity of DpE> Contractors
and suppliers), and any :information, that has,been marked "confidentiqi" or "proprietary'-, or with
the like designation. During the term of this.contract theConfroctor agrees to abide by such rules
Qs may be a.rtopted from time to time by the DOE to maintain the security of alj confidential
information. The Confrdctor further agrees that it wijj always regard and preserve as confidential
ihformqtipn/dqta received during; the performance of th'is contrdct-. The Contractor will not use,
copy, make no^es,,or use excerpts of any confidehtidrinformdtion. nor will it give, disclose, provide
access to. or otherSyise make available any confidential information to any person not employed
or contracted bythe DOE orisubcontrqcted vyith the Controetor..

Ownership of intellectual Property
The DOE shai|iLretain ownership of ail source data and other'ihtellectuai, property of the pO.E
proyided. to the Contractor in order to complete, the services of this agreement. As well the DOE
will retain copyright ownership fpr any and all' materials, patents and ihtellectUai: property
produced, including, but net limited to, brochures; resource directories, protocols, guidelines,
posters, or reports. The Contractor shall! not reproduce any moteriais for purposes other than use
for the terms under the contract without prior written approval from the DOE.

ContractorlnllialJ^^^,^
Datem^



State of New Hampshire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE

I. William M. Gardner, Secretary of Slate of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that NORTHEAST DEAF AND

HARD OF HEARING SERVICES, INC. is a New Hampshire Nonprofit Corporation registered to transact business in New

Hampshire on April 28, 2000.1 further certify that all fees and documents required by the Secretary of State's office have been

received and is in good standing as far as this office is concerned.

Business ID: 344894

Certificate Number: 0005256205

u.

O

%

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF.

I hereto set my hand and cause to be affixed

the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,

this 12th day of Februarv' A.D. 2021.

w.

William M. Gardner

Secretary of State
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CERTIFICATE OF VOTE

(Corporation without a Seal)

(/• LA. do hereby ccrtify that:

Li^I am the duly cicctcdicleit of /l/^fk

The followingiai^ 'trae copiw o^c resolutions duly adopted at a meeting of thc>Board of Directors of the
Corporation duly held on ITj 2^tl.

RESOLVEP; ThaftHis.Coi^ratibh enter into a contract with the State of New Hampshire, actihg.through
its Pcpaitmcnfof Educatibh.

RESOLVED: Thai

i  '"l V. , ■!' I r,'^ f S- • • • ; ' I ut- : }4 V. • ' s>," i
is hereby authorized on behalf Of this Agency to enter into;the said contract with the,State and lb execute
and aU documenis. agreements and Other inslhimehts. and arty amendments, revisions, of rhodifications
thereto, as he/she may deem necessary., desirable, of appropriate.

The foregojpg,rcsolution(s)jiaye/not;beeh am.endqjd of fev.okedi und:rcmoin:in fiill forceand effect as of the
_day of ^

_of the corporation.

"*'■•> i r' "*-■ N'SfUi.-.L'JC "Mv • '..l.-.c-t iJ.u-'•
\

/kfd(dtl ^ifkr _is the duly elected
.-l j*.- vii -A •.'« I.

IN; Witness whereof, \ have^crpunto set my hand^as the Business Representative of ihcCorporation this'
/a day of 20 2,1

M-i LtI: . t r.'.r -. iiu.-, •

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

COUNTY OF . . . ...

On , 20 , the fpregping instruinehl vyasa'ckhbwlcdgcd bcfore'me.

In witness whereof I hereunto set .my hand and official seal.

My commission expires on: Notary Public/Justice of the Peace



ACC^cf CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE^ , a , .;^^^OATE (MM/DOrYYYY)

r*'' 07/07/2021

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE.CERtlFICATE lijOLOER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY^tHiPOLIlSlES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THk ISSlilNO INSURER(S)i AUTHORIZED<.«w...
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICAtE HOLDER. .. ! '
IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the poiicy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement A statement on

this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of such endor8ement(8).

PRODUCER

E & S Insurance Services LLC

21 Meadowbrook Lane

P 0 Box 7425

Gilford NH 03247-7425

NAMEt®^ Sidney Stevens
(803)293-2791 |=« (603)293-7188

Aoc^ESS- sit^i^O^^nstjrance.net
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAJCf

INSURER A AmTrust Financial Services. Inc.

INSURED

Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services, Inc.

56 Old Suncook Road, Suite 6

Concord NH 03301

INSURER B

INSURER C

INSURER D

INSURER E

INSURER F

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 2021 REVISION NUMBER:

INSR
LTS

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

INDICATED- NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER

COMMERCIAL OENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

GENL AGGREGATE LMFTAPPUES PER:

PRO
JECTPOUCY LOC

OTHER:

(MMrtiorrrYYi

07/01/2021

Kueveyp
iMMfl)Omnm

07/01/2022

UMrrs

EACH OCCURRENCE

DAblkGe TO RENTED
PREMISES tEi occmT»nc«)

MEO EXP (Any on« pf$ofi)

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

GENERAL AGGREGATE

PRODUCTS • COMP/OP AGG

1.000.000

100.000

5.000

1.000,000

3.000,000

3.000,000

AUTOMOBILE UABIUTY

ANYAUTO

X

COMBINED SINGLE UMU
(E« «edd>ntl 1,000.000

BODILY INJURY (P«r parson}

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON-OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

07/01/2021 07/01/2022 SOOILY INJURY (Por •ecMont)

PROPERTY DAMAGE
(Pof occklentl

X UMBRELLA UAB

EXCESS UAB

OCCUR

CLAIMS4M0E

EACH OCCURRENCE 1.000,000

07/01/2021 07/01/2022
AGGREGATE

DEO X RETENTION S
WORKERS COMPENSATION

AND EMPLOYERS- UABIUTY

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUnVE
0FF1CERMEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)
If yas, dasortba urtoar
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS balow

PER
STATUTE

Oth
er

□ E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

E.L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L DISEASE • POUCY LIMIT

DESCRiPTKM OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD101. AddWenal Ramaffca Sehadula. may ba attaehad If mora spaca la raqulrad}

CERTtPICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

Department of Education

Vocational Rehabilitation

21 South Fruit Street Suite 20

Concord NH 03301

1

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)
01988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights resorved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



ACORD'

NORTDEA-01

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

ADOLLIVER

DATE <MM/00/YYYY)

8/20/2021

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A PMATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POUCIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(le8} must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsementis).

PRODUCER

Davis & Towte Morrlll & Everett Inc.
115 Airport Road
Concord, NH 03301

Sheni A. Cole, ACSR

Ex»: (603) 715-9764 no1:{603) 225-7935
8cole@davistowle.com

INSURER(S) AFFORDINQ COVERAGE NAICt

INSURER A Travelers Insurance 19046

INSURED

Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing
Services, Inc.
56 Old Suncook Road Suite 6

Concord, NH 03301

INStlRFR n

INSURER C

INSURER 0

INSURER E

INSURER F

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POUCIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POUCIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

msR
tTR TYPE OF INSURANCE

ADOL
nsD

SUBR

wvn POUCY NUMBER
POUCY EFF

(MM/nO/VYYYI
POUCY exp
IMM/DO/YYYYI UMITS

COMMERCIAL OtJ/ERAL UABIUTY

>£ 1 1 OCCUR
EACH OCCURRENCE s

CLAIMS-MAI DAMAGE TO RENTED
s

MED EXP lAftv ona oaraoni %

PERSONAL & AOV INJURY %

GFN-l ARORFOATR LIMIT APPl IPS PFR: GENERAL AGGREGATE s

policy] 1 |loc
OTHER:

PRODUCTS. COMP/OP AGG s

s

AUTOMOBILE UABIUTY
COMBINED SINGLE UMIT

%

ANY AUTO

HEDULED
nos

BODILY INJURY (Par oaraoo) %
OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

»ONLV

SC
AL BODILY INJURY fPar acddanll %

PROPERTY DAMAGE
i

»

UMBRELLA UAB

EXCESS UAB

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

EACH OCCURRENCE s

AGGREGATE $

DEO RETENTIONS s

A WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' UABILITY ^ / n
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER^XECUTIVE rTD

If yoa, doacribo undof
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS bolow

HI A

4/14/2021 4/14/2022

V PER OTH-
^ STATUTF FR

E.L EACH ACCIDENT
,  500,000

E.L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE
,  500,000

E.L OISFA.SE - POLICY LIMIT
,  500,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS/ VEHICLES (ACORD 101. Additional Ramarlo Schoduto, may bo atUchod If moro apaco ia roqulrod)
Workers Compensation 3A States: NH

Proof of Insurance.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

Department of Education
101 Pleasant St

Concord, NH 03301

1

SHOULD AKY OP THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POUCIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DEUVEREO IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POUCY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

L

ACORD 25(2016/03) ® 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. Ail rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD '



^NDHUS Suncook Road Suite 6, Concord, NH 03301
^  603-224-1850 Voice, 603-968-5889 VP

Northeast (^af and Hart 603-856-0242 Fax, 603-224-0691 TTY
of Heanng Services, INC „ ,

www.ndhhs.org

NDHHS's Mission Statement

Established in 2001, Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services is a nonprofit organization
dedicated to serving the New Hampshire Deaf and Hard of Hearing community through
empowerment, education, and advocacy for equal access and opportunity.

Our Mission

The organization is dedicated to serving Deaf and Hard of Hearing individuals in an
environment that is communicatively unrestricted and "natural" to them.

The organization is committed to hiring staff members who are fluent in sign language
and capable of identifying and meeting consumers' preferred mode of communication.

The organization is committed to the provision of services in a culturally sensitive
environment, which promotes independence and productivity.

The organization seeks to empower, educate and advocate for equal access and
opportunity for Deaf and Hard of Hearing citizens of New Hampshire.



Office of the New Hampshire Attorney General • Charitable Trusts Unit
33 Capitol Street, Concord, NH 03301-6397

ANNUAL REPORT CERTIFICATE

DONT FORGET TO ATTACH:
I  (

0 NH APPENDIX (conflicts of Interest) 0 FILING FEE ($75) 0 DIRECTOR UST (name, street address, telephone)

One of the following: [HI NHCT-2A 0 IRS Form 990 0 990-EZ or 0 990-PF,
I  I probate account (for testamentary trusts)

Are your revenues over $500,0007 If yes. include GAAP financial statement plus 990 (not for 990-PFs)
Are your revenues over $1,000,0007 If yes, include audited financial statement plus 990 (not for 990-PFs)

ANNUAL FILING J:EE-:-$Z5t00TMake check payable to: State of New Hampshire

B0RTHRA8T DEAr AMD HARD Of HEARIBC SERVICES, IHC. JUNE 30. 2020

Organization Name , Fiscal Year End

12584
'"Careof NH Registratbn#

56 OLD SONCCX)K ROAD.SUITE 6, CONCORD, NH 03301
Address City State Zip

Under the penalties of perjury (RSA 641:1-3), I declare that I have examined this annual report,
including all attachments, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct and complete.

Signature of Date
PRESIDENT, TREASURER OR TRUSTEE

(Prlnt or Type) Name of Officer/Trustee Title

THE SIGNATURE OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR IS NOT ACCEPTABLE. (If the organization
does not have the office of "President" or "Treasurer", attach an explanation of the signer's authority)

STATE OF

COUNTY OF

Signed and swom to (or affirmed) before me on the<5it^day of . 20^b_ by the above-
named officer or trustee.

My Commission Expires: ^

i i
HAYf 20Bi

SA. ^

[Seal] f / I 'A Notary Public

BWUM 1.000



OFFICE OF THE NEW HAMPSHIRE ATTORNEY GENERAL
CHARfTABLE TRUSTS UNIT

33 Capitol Street, Concord, NH 03301-6397

MUST BE COMPLETED

AND ATTACHED TO HUNG

APPENDDCTO ANNUAL REPORT

Name of Organization: northeast deaf and hard of hearing services, inc.

1. Is there currently a conflict of interest policy In effect? Yes x nq ^
A Conflict of Interest Policy Is required by law. (see RSA 7:19, II)

If No, please provide explanation for not adopting a Conflict of Interest Policy (attach extra pages if
necessary):^

2. Did any officer, Director, Trustee, or member of his/her Immediate family obtain a pecuniary benefit from
the organization in the last year other than reasonable compensation for services of an executive director, or
expenses Incurred in connection with his/her official duties? (see RSA 7:19-a) Yes — • No x

If Yes, complete the following:

A. Was any real estate transaction Involved? Yes. Nn

B. Was a loan made to any director, officer or trustee? Yes No.

C. Was a pecuniary benefit paid in excess of $500? Yes No
If Yes, attach copy of Meeting Minutes.

D. Was a pecuniary benefit paid in excess of $5,000? Yes; ̂±2=^ Nn.—-
If Yes, attach a copy of each of the following:

* Public Notice made pursuant to RSA 7:19-a, II (d)

* Meeting Minutes

* Employment Contract

E Provide a list of each pecuniary t>enefit transaction involving a director, officer, trustee or member of their
immediate family. Include name(s) of recipieht(6) and amount(s) of ben6fit(8) as required under RSA 7:19-a, II
(c) and RSA 7:28 (attach extra pages If necessary).

Name of Recipient: ̂ — — : - Nature & Amount of Benefit:

Name of Recipient Nature & Amount of Benefit:

NOTE: The Director of Charitable Trusts may request copies of all contracts, payment records, vouchers and financial
records or documents invoMng a director, officer, trustee or member of the immediate family as authorized under RSA
7:24.

Amended 3/15/2013

THO

1,000



.-.M i'Vr.

NIttMS! Board Members gikI Contact Information
As of: January 9,2020

'I

56 OW Surapok Rd, Sifts 6, Concord, NH Q3SQ1
eOMSO-ISSO VOIc^ flaM68-S889 VP

CaXSMZtt Ftau 60M24-0G91TTV

rjtdhhSiO^

O

Board Merrtera: • ii
The Qovemlng board of NorfhecBt Deaf and H<Fd of Heartr^ cunAb of nlria to eleven membeis. At leost ftfty-one percent of the board must
be Dpaf or Hard of Heartr^ The pnmaiy dulte of ttie board m to supervise tt^ Bcecuffvo Drector, develop poBdes for the agency, oveisee
the ogerKrys flndnc« ofKl to rcrfse funds. Between meetings, m«nbeirs ore expected to l^e on coihmtttoes and to ocfivety rcose fikids. The
overoge commltmenf tor our booffd mentoen is about four fxjurs per month.

ChqtrmflBiofftieBoQWt
Mfchoet Rfffer

Execuflve Convntttee

-anolt m»»esdarchtfecfe.cQm
Term Ends:.October 2021 i

fDike^ v-^fO'^^arna't/'
Vtee-Chcrfrnxm; x/ ^

Mar/Beih Kuio
Bcecuffve Commttfee / Board Member
fimoft morvfafcutgeQmoa.CQm
TenmErxte July 2021

manircr.

Lorry Forreff
Bcecuffve Commfffee
EmoS: WmaftcQmcasfjief
Term Endr January2022

tocreterv:

PeferSimofwau * ,
Beecufive Commfttee »
Emaft petemmoheouecorncosf.net
Term Ends: Januaiy2021

SooitlMembw:
Vincent Youmalz

Bcecuffve Commfffee / Legal Counsel
Emot woumqf»avpurnatztow.com
TermEnds: Ocfobef202l

Soofd Member

Norman Lofond, Sr.

Executive Commfffee

EmoS: btonormsr^comcQstnef

TermEnds; July2021

Board Member

Tina Cock >

Board Member ''
Emait tinasianlOmvfc^oointj-iet

TermEnds: Oc#ober2Q2I

Beard Member

Chcvfoffe Rice

Board Member

EmaC chQrfaftejfce59avohQO.cbm ,,
TermEnds: May2020 _

Board Member

CJdude Boucher
BoardMember

Emoft elQudefrpaavOeQmcast.nef

TefmErKb: May 2020

BoardMember

Chrfsffhe Greenwood
BoardMember

Emofl: cor&enwoodOwatootebcnk.CQm

TermEnds: October2020

Bocgd Member

DeborahBctftey
BoardMember

Emot 4boftevacomcasfJief

TermEnds: January2021

B9ortfMyntw«
Chffsfbpher Emenon.
Board Member

EttkA chrfsemersohZ I eamoilcom

TermEnds: July2021

YoMntSTMsmMtr,
Gerry Monroe
BoardMember

Emat monroenhOaoLcom

D TermEnds: July2022

nhVHXSBoD On Qisrt 01-09-2020



^990
(Rtw. Jmwy 2020)

Oapvtment of the Trwstry
IntBmal Ravanu* Sarvica

Return of Organization Exempt From income Tax

Undar Mctlon 601(e), 527, or 4847(9)(1) of the (ntoms! Rovonuo Code (oxc^ private foundadone)

► Do not enter social eeourtty number* on tMe form as H may be made pubBc.
► Qo to wwwJr9.gov/Fonn990 for Inatructlons and the lateet information.

OMSfto. 1546-0047

!©19
Open to Public

Inspection

B Check If appttcabta:
n Addraaa change
Q Namachanga
O Initial rattan

ONameofcnianiiatlonNortheast Deaf & Hard of Hearina Services
AlA V 1 4M ̂  V

D employ ar UantKlcadon number

02-0517861Dohg bustnan aa

Number and itraat (or P.O. box V mal Is not dtSvared to straat eddies^ RoonVsufta
56 Old Suncook Road, Suite 6

E Talaphona number
(603)224-1850

O Final retiBMwninatBd
r~| Amartdad return
n Application pending

CRy or town, etats or prevlnca. county, end ZIP or torsfgn posts! cods
Concord, NH 03301 QC^oasrecalptal 802,131.

F Nsma and address of prtodpel ofnoar
NORMAN lAFOND, 56 Old Suncook Road. Suite 6. Conrord. m 01101

HMbtrbageuprvtBRiloriitedMBitDYas Sno
HRi} Are an aubordlnatas hdudad? Q Yea O No

If *No,' attach a lisL (aaa Instruction^

H(d Group exemption number ^

i  lax-aKomptatatuK g]60l(c)(3) nsOKcX )-a (Inaartnej □ 4»47(aX1) or □ M7
J Wabdta; ► vrww.ndhhs.orq

Summary
1  Brtefly dascrlbo tho oroanlzatlon's mission or most significant actlvftias; serving DEAF and HARD OF HEARING INDIVIDUALS

2

3
4

5

6

7a

b

Check this box ► □ If the organization discontinue Its operations or dlspMed of more tiw 25% of'tts nrt assets
Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line la)
Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Pert VI, line 1b) ^
Total number of Indlvlduais employed in calendar year 2019 (Part V, line 2a) ; s
Iota) number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) y.
Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (0), line 12 . . .
Net unrelated business taxable Income from Form 990-T, Dne 39 . . .

; T»
7a

7b

12
12

20

0.

8  Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h)
9  Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) ,1 .. , . v.

10 lnvestmentlncome(PartVIII, column(A), Ilne3 3.4. andZd) ^
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5.6d, Sc. 9c, 10c, and 11 e) . .
12 Total revenue-add KnesSthrough 11 (mustequal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

PrtorYMT Currant Ymt

333.388 310.656,
419,866. 491.297

105 178

753.359, 802.13113 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), llns 4)
16 Salaries, othercompensalion, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)
16a Professional fundraising fees (Part D(, column (A), Dne lie)

b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) ► 3,275.
17 Oth8rexpenses(PartlX,column(A), lines11a-1ld.11f-24e) ,~~*7
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part DC column (A). line 25)
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12

372.037 334.672.

\
361, 910. 350,896.
733,947 685,568.
19,412 116,563.

20
21

22
Pnrt 11

Total assets (Part X, line 16)
Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)
Net assets or fund balances. Sutrtract line 21 from line 20

Signature Block

BvgMng of Cinvnt Ywr EndofYtar

290,426. 550,723.
34,400.

256,026.
132,134.
418,589.

IMdar panaftta of paiMv. I dadara that I hava axairinad thb raturn. fnofudfng aeeomponyino aehadutas and atataniaiit*. wkI to tha baat of my Imowladoa and badaf, it ti
trua. cwfct. and eompfate. Dadaratton of praparar (othar than officar) la baaad on afl Intofmatton of which praparar has any towwladga.

Sign
Here

SIgnatura of officar

MICHAEL RITTER. CHAIRMAN

09/02/2020
Data

Typo or print name end tttia

Prftnn'ypa prapaWa name

Brian McUrney, MBA CPA/PFS
Rmfanama ► MCIARNEY S COMPANY

Praparar'a dgnatura

Brian McLarney, MBA CPA/PFS
Data

10/12/2020
Check □ if
aaff-ampioyad

FPN

P00361037
f^-aElN ► 04-3073912

Paid
Preparer
Use Only

I Flrm-aaddfan ► 6 COURTHOUSE LN UNIT IS. CHEmSFORD. MA 01624-17271 Phonano. (978) 453-2222
May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? (see Instructions) OYee DNo
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the aaparatB Instructions. BAA revomsoopro Form 990 (2019}



Ponn 990 (2019) p^2

^ Statement of Program Service AccompHshments
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III Q

1  Briefly describe the organizatton's mission:

SERVING DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING INDIVIDUALS

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? QYes BNo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule 0.

3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes In how it conducts, any program
DYee BNo

if 'Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of Its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) aruJ 501(c)(4) orgartlzations are required to report the amount of grants and aPocatlona to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: )(Expenses$ 255^4 98_.Jncluding grants of $ 0.)(RQvenue$ 259, 239. )
IJLE..QESftiJl_ZAIIQM.J^Er5B5„QyALiIiEB.J.NlEi<£BETEgS. '£q£" £ _

iiMBJ)_g_fl£^I.NJLJ:flBaUgHOQI_Ili£_.STATE„OF NEW HAfjPgHIBfi

4b (Code: )(Expenses$ 141, 538. including grants of $ 0^)(Revenue$ 189, 054.)
JJ15..QRG^jLZftTI0N..0FFERS_.^DUCATj[0N..^[i.fiCC,ESS.j;0..fHVDEA£/^p^
jL^LD.IJiLIDyftlf§_IN..THE.„S.TATE..OF NH, WITH A GOAL OF _^PQWF■j^Ng_ T^j.^ ^
fij^ILftMLE..RESOtjRCEg__SgCH._AS..COMMUNICATION DEVICES, INTERPRET^fiS, WOt^Sjio££^J'""'"£]]"

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ ,214 ,_861. Including grants of $ q . ) (Revenue $ 280jt, 410,)
ADULT„EpyCA'UON_^D„B^^ _* *"

4d Other program services describe on Schedule 0.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue S

4e Total program service expenses ► 611, 897.
Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019)

Checklist of Requfred Schedules

1  Is the organization described In section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? tf 'Yes,'
complete Scheduie A

2  is the organization required to complete Sc/)odbfeB,SchedWe of Confrftx/fors (see Instructions)?
3  DW the organization engage In direct or Indirect pontlcal campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? If 'Yes.'complets Schedule C. Part I
4  Section 501 (c)(^ organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)

election In effect during the tax year?/fYes/comptefeSchedbteC, Part//
5  Is the organization a section 501(cX4), 501(cX6), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,

assessments, or sln^ar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part III
6  Old the organization maintain any dorK>r advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors

have the right to provide advice on the distribution or Investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
"Ves," completa Schedule D, Part I

7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, Including easements to preserve open space,
the environment historic land areas, or historic structures?//'Yes,' comptefe Sc/iedu/e D, Part//

8  CMd the organization maintain collections of works of art historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"
corr^^ete Schedule 0, Part III '

0  Did the organization report an amount In Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, senre as a
custodian for amounts r>ot listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management credit repair, or
debt negotiation services?/f'Xes.'comptereSchecftiteD, Part/V

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or In quasi endowments? If "Yes.'complete Schedule 0. Part V

11 tf the organization's answer to any of the following questions Is "Yes," then complete Schedule D. Parts VI.
VII, VIII, DC or X as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment In Part X, line 10? tf "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI

b Did the organization report an amount for Investmerrts-other securities In Part X, line 12. that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X line 16? If "Yes," comfi^te Schedule D. Pert VII

c Did the organization report an amount for tnvestments-program related in Part X line 13, that Is 596 or more
of Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII

d Did the organization report an anxiunt for other assets In Part X, line 15, that Is 5% or more of Its total assets
reported \n Part K\ir\e 167 If'Yes,'complete Schedule D. PartIX

e Old the organization report an amount for other Babilrtles In Part X lino 25? If "Yas.'completa Schedule 0. Part X
1  Did the organization's separate or consolidated flnandal statements forthe tax year Include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? //'Yos.'comptefe Sc/iedbfe D. PartX
12a Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If •Yes." comohta

Schedule D, Parts XI and Xl
b Was the organization Included In cortsolidatod, independent audited flnandal statements for the tax year? tf

"yes,'end If the organization answered'No'to line 12a, then completing Schedule D. Parts X and Xlls optional
13 Is the organization a school described In section 170(bK1)(A)(iO?/f*Yes,'comptefeSche</uteE . . . .
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaklng,

fundralsing, business. Investment, and program servlca activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign Investments valued at $100,000 or more? If •Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV

16 DW the organization report on Part DC column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV

16 DW the organization report on Part IX. column (A). Une 3. more than $5,000 of aggregate grarrts or other
assistance to or for foreign Individuals? If 'Yes,' compfete Schedule F, Parts III and IV.

17 DW the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundralsing services on
Part IX. column (A), lines 6 and 11 e? // *Yes,' complete Schedule G. Part I (see Instructions)

16 DW the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundralsing event gross Income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and Sa? If "yes,'complete Schedule Q. Part II

19 DW the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gamlr>g activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If "Yes, ■ complete Schedule Q, Part III

20a DW the organization operate one or more hospital fadllties? If "Yes," complete Schedule H
b  If "Yes" to line 20a, dW the organization attach a copy of Its audited financial statements to this return?

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other asslstar^ce to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part DC column (A), line 1? tf "Yes." comotefa Schedule I. Parts I and II . . . .

REV0M2/20PRO

P8ga3

10

11a

lib

lie

11d

11e

11f

12a

12b

13

14a

14b

15

16

17

16

19

20a

20b

21

ym No

It." "

Fbrm 990^019}



Fomi980p019)

P;ii l IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Pigo4

22

23

24a

b

c

d

25a

Did the organization report.more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic hdMduab on
Part DC, column (A), line 2? ff 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts I and III

Did the organization answer "^^es" to Part Vll, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, aixf highest compensated
employees? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J

Did the organization have a tax-exempt borxJ issue with an outstanding prirwipal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was Issued after December 31, 2002? If 'Yes,'answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If 'No, 'go to line 25a

Did the organization Invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . .
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refur>ding escrow at ar^y time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds?
Did the organization act as an "on behalf oT Issuer for t>onds outstarxling at any time during the year? . .
Section 601 (cH3), 601(e)(4), and 601(c}(29) organlzationa. Did the organizatlcn engage In an excess benefit
transacttoo with a disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part I
is the organization aware that it engaged In an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person In a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "yes,'complete Schedule L, Part I

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or ftxmer officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controDed entity or family member of any of these persons?/fybs.'comptoteSchedu/bL.Parf// . . .

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controDed entity (Including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
penonal If'Yes,'complete Schedule L Part III
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part
iV instructions, frx applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exception^:
A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or sutjstantial contrfbutor? If
'Yes,'complete Schedule L, PartIV

Afriml)yn)emberofenylndlvidualde8cr1bedlnline28a?fr'Yes,"camp/efe Schedu/sA,PartA^ . . . .
A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described In lines 28a or 28b? If
"Yes,'complete Schedule L, Part IV
Did the organization receive more than $25,(X)0 In non-cash contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? fr'Ves.'ccvnp'afeSc/iedultoM
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease dperatlons? If Tes.' complete Schedule N, Part I
Did the organization sefl, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "yes,'
complete Schedule N, Part II

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701 -2 and 301.7701 -3? If yes,' complete Schedule R, Part I

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, III,
orlV, end Part V, line 1
Did the organization have a controlled entity wItNn the meaning of section 612(bX13]?
If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organizaUon receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity wftWn the meaning of section 512(bX13)? If yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . .
Section 601(c)(3) organizations. Did the orgartization make arty transfers to an exempt non-charttable
related orgarizaiioni If yes,'complete Schedule R, V, line 2
Did the organization cortduct mors than 5% of its activities through an entity that Is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If yes,' comptete Schedule R, Part VI
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule 0 for Part VI, lines lib and
19? Note; All Form 930 fliers are reqirired to complete Schedule O.

28

27

28

b

.  c

29

30

31

32

33

34

SSa

b

38

37

38

Yes No

22 X

23 X

24a X

24b

24c

24d

2Sa X

25b X

28 X

27 X

■  i
28a X

28b X

26c X

26 X

30 X

31 X

32 X

33 X

34 X

35a X

36b X

36 X

37 X

38 X

Pnrl V Statements Regarding Other IRS Riinge and Tax Compliance

Yes No

la Enter the numberr^sorted in Box 3 of Form 1098. Enter-0-If not applicable . . . . la 0
b Enter the numbw* of Forms W-2Q included In line la. Enter-0-if not applicable, r.: v r. lb 0'
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and !

reportable gaming (garnt)jing) winnings to prize winners? '1c ' X
.. .

REV 060200 PRO Ponn990p018)'
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P;itl V

10

11

a

b

12a

b

13

a

c

14a

b

16

16

Statements Regarding Other IRS FUlnqs and Tax Compliance (continued)
p^5

2a

3a

b

4e

5a

b

c

6a

2a

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W>3, Transmfttal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year erKling with or within the year covered by this return
If at least one is reported on line 2a. did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note: If the sum of lines la and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fi/e (see Instnictions) .
Did the organization have unrelated business gross Income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . .
If "Yes," has It filed a Form 990-T for this year? tf 'No' to Bne 3b, provide an expfanation on Schedute 0
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an Interest In. or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account}?
if "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country ►
See Instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form i 14* Report ̂ *ForeiotrBiik*aid*Si*^»^
Was the organization a party to a prohlt)lted tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . .
Old any taxable party notify tt>e organization that It was or Is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
tf "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form S886-T?
Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contrtbutiom that were not tax deductible as charitable contributlorts?
tf "Yes," did the organization Include wfth every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible?
OrganlzatioRe that may receive deductible contributions urnler eection 170(c).
Did the organization receive a payment In excess of $75 made partly as a contribution arxl partly for goods
and services provided to the payor?
" *^6®." did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?
Did the organization seD, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which It was
required to file Form 8282?
If "Yes," Indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year I 7d I

10b

11a

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or Indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a persona] benefit contract? .
if the organization received a contrfbution of qualified Inteilectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
If the organization recslvod a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehides, did the organization file a Form 1096-C7
Sponsoring organizatlor^s maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the '
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . . . .
Sponsoring organizations malntalnlno donor advised funds.
Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? . . . .
DW the sponsorir^ organization make a dlstrtbutlon to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?
Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter;
Initiation fees and capital contributions Included on Part VIII, line 12 lOa
Gross receipts, Included on Form 990. Part VIII. line 12, for public use of dub fadlltles
Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
Qross Income from members or shareholders
Qross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.)
Section 4947(a)(1} non-exompl charitable trusts, is the organization fiDng Form 990 in lieu ofFofTn104lT
If "Yes," enter tf>e amount of tax-exempt Interest received or accrued during the year. . | I2b I
Section 501(c)(29} qualified nonprofit health insurance Issuers.
b the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? a :v 4"\
Note: See the instructions for addttlonal information the organization must report on Schedule 0.
Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain try the states in which
the organization Is licensed to Issue qualified health plans
Enter the amount of reserves on hand
Did the organization receive any payments for Indoor tanning services during the tax year? .
If "Yes," has It filed a Form 720 to report these payments? tf 'No,' provide an explanation on Schedule 0
Is the organization subject to the section 4980 tax on payment(8) of more than $1.000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(8) during the year?
If 'Yes,* see instnictiorrs and fSe Form 4720, Schedule N.
Is the organization an educational Institution subject to the section 4988 exdse tax on net Investment Income?
tf 'Yes,* complete Form 4720, Schedule 0.

lib

13b

Idc

Yea No
I

2b

3a

3b

4a

5a

6b
5o

6a

6b

7a
7b

7c

7e

71

Zfi.
7h

da
9b

12a

13a

14a

14b

IS

:  I

LJ

16

' ...J
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P.'irt VI

pibb6

Qovemance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Tes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and fore 'No'
response to line 8a, 6b, or 10b below, descrHoe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule 0. See Instnjctions.
Check tf Schedule O contains a response or note to any line In this Part VI H

Section A. Qoveminfl Body and Management

1a la

lb

12

12

4

5

6

7a

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. .
if there are matedal differeixes In voting rights among members of the governing body, or
If the goverr^ body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.

Enter the number of voting members included on llrw 1a, above, who are independent .
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key empk)^7
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily perfomted by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? .
Did the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
Old the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? .
Did the orgartlzatlon have meml>ers or stockhotders?

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persorts who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the goveming body?
Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or sutDject to approval b^ memt>ers,
stockholders, or persorts other than the goveming body?
Did the organization corttemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following: •

The governing body?
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee Osted In Part VII, Section A. who cannot be reached at
the organization's maillrig address? tf 'Yes,' pmvide the names and addresses on Schedule O

Yes No

1

"2"

1

X

3 X

4 X

6 X

6 X

7a X

7b .X

-1

'  1

ea X

6b X

0 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests Information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

10a

b

11a

b

12a

b

c

13

14

15

a

b

16a

Did the organization have local chapters, brarxiies, or affiliates?

If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters.
efflDates, end branches to ensure their ope^ions are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to ail members of its governing body before filing the form?
Describe In Schedule 0 the process. If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
Did the organization have a written conflict of Interest pdlcy? tf 'No,'go to line 13
Were officers, dksctors, or trustses. and key emptoyees required to dtsdossannuaOy Interests that oould give rise to confllctB?
Did the organization regularty and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Ves.'
describe In Schedule 0 how this wes done
Did the orgartizatlon have a written whistleblower policy? . . . .
Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?
Did the process for determining compensation of the following persoru IrKlude a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top mai^gement official
Other officers or key employees of the organization
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process In Schedule 0 (see instructions).
Did the organization Invest In, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year?

If "Yes,* did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate Its
participation In Joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?

10a

10b

11a

12a

12b

12c

13

14

16a

15b

16a

16b

No

□

Section C. Disclosure
17

16

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ► NH
Section 6104 requires an organization to make Its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, tf appilcei^). 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)
(3)s only) available for put)(ic Inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
□ Own website □ Another's website g] Upon request □ Other fexpWn on SchedU/e Q)
Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, hov^ the organization made its goveming documents, conflict of Interest policy,
end financial statements availabie to the public during the tax year.
State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the orc^nization's books and records ̂
SUSAN WOLF-DOWNES, 56 Old Suncook Road, Suite 6, CONCORD, NH 03301 (603)224-1650

REVOWOSOOPRO Form 690^019)
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Pan VII

Piq»7

Compensation of Offlcere, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line In this Part VII □

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

• List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or orgar^tions), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- In columns (D), (E), and (F) If no compensation was paid.

• List all of the organization's current key employees. If any. See instnictioru for definition of 'key employee."
• List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

• List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compeneatlon from the organization and any related organizations.

• List all of the organization'e former directors or tnjstees that received, in the capacity aa a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See instructions for the order In which to list the persons above.
□ Check this box if neither the organization nor any rotated organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A)
Narrwandtttf*

(B)

Avsrso*
hours

psrwsek
Obtsny

hours for
rslatsd

Drgsnlzatlont
below

dottsd iln^

(C)
PosHion

(do not check more then one
box, unlees person Is both en
offloer end e dlrsotorAngtee)

a»
.Reportsble
oompenaetion

from the

(W-2/1099-MISQ

6
Reportable

compensetion
from related

organtZBttons
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(F)

Eetimatad amount
of other

oompenaetion
from the

orgentzadon end
related organizations

(1) VINCENT YOUMATZ
" DIRECTOR*""

1.00

(2) MICHAEL HITTER
"chairman

1.00

IMARY BETH KUIA
"vice "chairm^* "

1.00

(4) PETER 5IM0NEAU
SECF^'T^Y

1.00

(5) LARRY FARRELL
trea'surer"

1.00

(8)DE30RAfi BAILEY
"director*

1.00

TINA COOK
dire'ct'or

1.00

(8) CHARLOTTE RICE 1.00
DIRECTOR

f9) CLAUDE BOUCHER
' "director

1.00

(10)CHRISTINE GREENWOOD
directo'r

1.00

(ll)CHISTOPHER EMERSON
DIREfCTOR*"

1.00

(laiNORMAN LAFOND, SR
D"lRECTdR

1.00

11^

(1^

REV<Ma<201>ftO Form 990 (2019)
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Pnrt VII

Pioo8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Emptoyeea (continued)

(C)

(A)

NvnoandtW*

(B)

Avorege
hours

ptrwwek

QJstany
hours for

rslttad

oreanizstlons
bolow

dottsd Pn^

Position

(do not chsdc mors than ons
box, unloss parson Is both an
officar and a <fr«ctor/trustoe)

(D)

ReportaUa
compansation

from the

organization
(W-2/1099-M1SQ

(E)

Reportabla
compensation
from related

organlzatlona
{W-2/109»MlSQ

(R

Estfrnated amount

of other

compertsatiort

from the

organization and
related organizations

M

lie.

(1?L

M

M.

M

^

1b Subtotal ►
o Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ^
d Total (add lines lb and 1c) ►

Total numt>er of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,OCX) of
reportable compensation from the organization ►

Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1 a? ff "Y'es,''conv)tefeScfiedi//eJ for such/nd/vWufl/
For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $160,000? tf "Viss,' complete Schedule J for 8u<^
Individual

Old any person listed on line la receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or Individual
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,' comptefe Schedule J for such person

Ym No

Section B. Indepondent Contractors
1  Complete this table for your five highest comperuated Independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

(A)
Nvns and busirtsts addrass

(B)
Deaoflptlon of aanrtoaa

fC)
CompOTaadon

2  Total number of Independent contractors (Including but not llmfted to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the otganlzetlon >

REVO0«2COPRO Fann'990(2019)
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P.ii 1 VIII
p«t9

Statement of Revenue
Check tf Schedule O contains a response or note to any line In this Part VIII □

(A)
Total ravanut

(B)
Rdmd or axampt
function ravamie

(C)
Unralatod

bushws ravanua

(D)
Rovenus exdudad

from tax wider
MCtlona 512-614

le

b
c

d
e

f

Federated campaigns . .i -m-j.
Membefshlp dues . . .
Fundmlsing events . « Ki
Related organizations v; . r.'.-
Government grants (contributions)
AO other contributions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above
Noncash contributions included In
Ones 1e-1f
ToteL Add Ones 1 e-1 f . .

2a
b
c

d
e

f
g

1b
lb

1c

Id
le

If

213,685

96,971

All other program service revenue
Total. Add lirtes 2e-2f . . . .

310.656.
BiainaasCode

491,297
491,297

.491,297 .0.. 0.

4

6

ea

b

c

d

7a

0

d

8a

b

c

9a

b

c

10a

b
c

Investment Income (Including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) b-
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds ►
Royalties ^

178 0. 178.

6a

6b
6c

(D Oecurbw

7e

Gross rents . .
Less: rental expenses
Rental inccma or (loss)
Net rental income or (loss)
Gross amount from
sales of assets
other than Inventory
Lass: cost or other basis
and sales expenses .
Gain or (loss) . .
Net gain or (loss)
Gross Income from fundralsing
events (not including $
of contributions repoiied'ori'lFe
1c). See Part IV, Dne 18 . . .

7b

7c

(QRmI (ii)Rtreonal

(li)Otha-

8a

8b

9a

Less: direct expenses . . .
Net income or (loss) from fundralsing events
Gross income from gaming
activities. See Part IV, line 19
Less: direct expenses . . . .
Net income or (loss) from gaming activities
Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances . . .
Less: cost of goods sold . . .

9b

10a

10b
Net Income or Qoss) from sales of inventory .

11a

b

c

d
e

All other revenue . .
Total. Add lines 11a-11d

Buifnwi Cod> )

12 Total revenue. See instructions ► 802,131. 4 9172 97' 0. 178.
REVOWCfZOPftO Form 990 (2019)
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Part JX Statement of Functloftal Expenses
P|«910

Section S01(cX3) end S01(c)(4) organbations must compMe all columns. All other organizaHons must complete column (A).

Do not Inctudo emounta rspoited on Unea 6b^ 7b,
eb, Bb, end 10b of Part vnt.

(A)
Total «xp«ntM Proorain sarvloe

expensM

(C)
Managamont and
general axpanaaa

Fun£lslng
expanaaa

1  Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part fV, line 21

2  Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuats. See Part IV, line 22

3  Grants end other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign govemments, and
foreign individuals. See Part IV, Dnes 15 and 16

4  Benefits paid to or for members . . . .

6  Compensation of currem officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees

6  Compensation not induded above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958{Q(1)) and
persons described In section 4956(c)(3)(B) . .

7  Other salaries and wages

6  Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401 (K) end 403(b) employer contributions)

9  Other employee benefits . . . .
10 Payroll taxes c . :=

11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management r\ • ^ i ^ . . .
b ^ai . . . g ̂ .
0 Accounting . .. ^ ̂
d Lobbying . . ^ . .

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f  Investment management fees

g Other.(lfllne11gamoumexceed9lO%ofllne2S,column
(A) emount, list line 11g expenses on Schodiie 0.)

12 Advertising and promotion iv ?,•
13 Office expenses .

14 Information technology . r: (n . .
15 Royalties <■,<. .r. •: f.
16 Occupancy . . . . i' .•;< o rt' .
17 Travel vj v :i; S •
18 Payments of travel or erfi'ertalnmeht expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officlais
16 Conferertces, conventlone, and meetings
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization .
23 Insurance

24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on Dne 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 1096 of line 25, column
(A) amount. Dst One 246 expenses on Schedule 0.)

a J'ro^am Exjpenses
b  Interpreter Fees

1

1

i
r  — "

76,849. 65,335. 11,514. 0.

234,588. 210,789. 23,799. 0.

23,235. 20,600. 2,635. 0.

2,474. 0. 2,474. 0.
4 95. 495. 0. 0.

13,200. 0. 13,200. 0.

•

899. 218. 681. 0.
3,128. 2,955. 173. 0.

43, 549. 41,510. 2,039. 0.
33,768. 33,768. 0. 0.

4,932. 0. 4,932. 0.
35,840. 32,071. 2,981. 788.

1

f

I'  1

1

1

"54,046. 53,822. 224. 0.
55,550. 52,526. 3,024. 0.

c  Printing^ and Publications
d ,^nd Raising Expense

0. 0. 0. 0.
5, 489. 2,882. 620. 1,987.

e All other expenses 97,526. 94,926. 2,100. 500.
25 Total functional expenses. Add Ones 1 throuoh 24e 685,568. 611,897. 70,396. 3,275.
26 Joint coats. Complete this tine only If the

organization report^ In column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here [I] if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 956-720) . . .

REVCeQ2QOPRO Form 990 ̂ 19]



Form MO 0016) PiOe11
Pnrt X Balance Sheet

Check tf Scheduie O contains a response or note to any line tn this Part □
(A)

Beginning of year
(B)

End of year

6

7

8

9

10a

11
12

13

14

16
16

Cash—non-lnterest-bean'ng . . . . r.:< -.y rv « >- r; . .
Savings and temporary cash Investments • a iv . • .t. ^
Pledges and grants receivable, net . . r;v. .s' ^ . . .
Accounts receivable, net a' :v a ; ui ..i
Loans and other recefvablee from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
oontrofled entity or family member of any of these persons
Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(l)(1)), end persons described In section 4968(c)(3)(B) .
Notes and loans recelvat)le, net
Inventories for sale or use . .

Prapald expenses and deferred charges .v >: >. .
Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D . . . 10a 12,139.
Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 57, 963.
Investments—publicly traded securities ::i 'i' a .
Investments—other securities. See Part IV, Dne 11 ir ;■ k :: ;?
Investments—program-related. See Part IV, Dne 11 f . r* y, 'y > <:•
Intangible assets r i; >: i ^
Other assets. See Part IV, Dne 11 h " ^ ' '

- iV ;••••

179,249 433,866

52,294 75,443
41,.364 -  .19,533

7,872

'9r6'4 7 10c

11

12

13

14

Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) .A
15

290,426 16

Zl

7,705

14,176:

550,723.
17

16

16

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

Accounts payable and accrued expenses ^ ^ . ... ... ... .
Grants payable ' ivj J vv !• •
Deferred revenue ^ .v >. .
Tax-exempt bond llablfitles cs ir i;i • ^ >:

.Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Scf^ule D . ^
Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key emplo^, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons
Secured moftgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . . .
Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . . . .
Other liabilities (Including federal Income tax. payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D
Total llablHties. Add lines 17 through 25 . . .

34,400 17

18
10

20
21

22
23

24

26

34,400 26

47,102.

85,032
132,134

27
28

29
30
31

32

33

OrganlzBtions that follow FAS8 ASC 668, check here ̂  S
and complete lines 27,28,32, and 33.
Net assets without donor restrictions y. z
Net assets wtth donor restrictions n y ^ ^
Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, chock here ̂  □
and complete lines 29 through 33.
Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds k; ^
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, bulldlr>g, or equipmerTtfufKl . . iv •;
Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated Income, or other funds . .
Total net assets or fund balances v
Total llabDlties and net assets/fund balances

256,026 27
28

29

30

31
256,026 32
290,426 33

418,589

418,589.
550,723.

REV 060200 PRO Pom 990 (2019)



Pom) 990 ̂ 10)

I '.-H I XI Roconefllatlon of Net Assets
p«o12

1  TotalrevenuefmustoquaJPartVili, column(A), Iine12} j-. . ̂
2  Total expenses (must equal Part IX. column (A), line 25) . . .
3  Revenue less expenses; Subtract line 2 from line 1 ? v

1 802,131.

2 685.568.

3 116.563.
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Pert X, line 32, column (A)) r; .
5  Net unrealized gains (losses) on Investments y.;v ;y . v % rv v. . . s-.. rv>-. :? . .
6  Donated services and use of facilities . . v;-; !:s: ;> ;h -'t ?•, :ii
7  Investment expenses . . . . . . . 4^ i*t •»' '.■i i'<
8  Prior period adjustments ^ x . . :i ?= ,%• T; .
9  Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explain on ScheduleO). (i V ^ *' .

10 Net assets or fund balances at eixJ of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must''equ^ Part X, Une
32, column (B))

4 256,026.
5

6

7
6
9

10 372,589.
■yiTMfiHf Ffnandal Statements and ReDorttna

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII . □

1  Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: □ Cesh {^Accrual QOther
If the organization changed Its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
ScheduleO.

2e Were the organizatlon'a financial statements complied or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . .
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compUed or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Q Separate basis Q Consolidated t>asls Q Both consolidated arxl separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
tf "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audhed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
E] Separate basis □ Consolidated basis □ Both consolidated and separate basis

c  If "Yes" to Dne 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of Its financial statements and selection of an Independent accountant? .
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule 0.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth In the
Single AudK Act and 0MB Circular A-133?

b  If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? tf the organlzaiion did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule 0 and describe arry steps taken to undergo such audits .

2a

.2b.

2c

3a

3b

Yes No

REV 000200 PRO Form 990 52019)



SCHEDULEA

{Fomi990or990-EZ}

Oapirtnant of Ow Trwauiy
tntwTMl Ravanuft Sorv^

Public:^hai1ty.Stfitus,and:Publlc!Support
ConpW»lfti»tmaiimimii>«McaongH|o)ffiorB«nlutkxicra«»ctlonW7W|1)"ooeM»iptdMrttaUatnBt

P'Attach to Form 990 or Forni SOO-EZ.

► Qoto wwwJrsflw/FormfleOfor hstnictSon* end the lateatlnformatlon.
Open to Public

Inspection
Nam* of th* organization

Northeast Deaf & Hard of Hearing Services
Emplovar tdanttflcatkm nunitMr '

02-0517861
Part 1 [: Reason for Public Charfty Status (All orqanizatlons must complete this part.) See Instructfons.

10

11

12

□ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described In eeotion 170(b}(1)(A)(q.
□ A school described In eeotion 170(b)(1)(A)(D). {Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ}.)
□ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described In eeotion 170(b)(1HA)GU).
n A medical research organization operated In conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A}(in). Biter the

hospital's name, city, and state:
□ An organization operated for the benefit of a ooFlege or ut^ver^ owned or opwHtS*by 1;*govOTmentS I^^

section 170(b)(1)(A}(Iv). (Complete Part II.)
□ A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described In section 170(b}(1)(AMv).
H An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general put>Dc

described in section 170(b)(1}(A)(vO. (Complete Part II.)
□ A community trust described In section 170(b)(1)(AHvl). (Complete Part II.)
□ An agricultural research organization described In section 170(bK1)(A)(lx) operated in conjunction with a land-grant coOege

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see Instructions). Errter the name, c%, and state of the college or
university:

support from gross Investment Income and unrelated busing taxable lncome'(less sectioh Si 1 tax) from
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975. See section 609(a)^. (Complete Part III.)

□ An organization organized and operated epccluslvely to test for public safety. See section 609(aH4).
□ An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of. to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes

of one or more publldy supported organizations described In eeotion S09(eK1) or section S09(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
□ Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by Its supported organtzatlon(s), t^icalty by giving

the supported organizatlon(s) the power to regulaiiy appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV. Sectiorts A arxi B.

□ Type 11. A supporting organization supervised or controlled In connection with Its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested In the same persons that control or manage the supported
organlzatlon(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

□ Type III functionally Integrated. A supporting organization operated In connection with, and functionally Integrated with.
Its supported organlzatlon(s) (see Instructions). You must complete Part fV, Sections A, D, and E

□ Type 111 non-furtctionally integitrted. A supporting organization operated In connection with Ite supported organlzatJon(s)
that is not functionally Integrated. The organtzatlon generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentlveness
requirement (see Instnjctions). You must complete Part IV, Soctiona A and D, end Part V.

□ Check this box If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that It Is a Type I, Type II, Type III
functionally integrated, or Type III non-functlonally Integrated supporting organization.

Enter the numl>er of supported organizations [--—^ |

Q Nama of aupported orgar^zation PQEIN PQ Typo of organization
(daacribed on flnos 1-10
ibovo (see Inttniotlonsi)

flv) b the orgmlzatlen
Med In your flovemtng

dccumwit?

M Amount of monotary
•upport(B*e
bistmctlOTa)

(vQAmourrtof
other support (MO

Instiuctlent)

Ym No

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

Total -  1 1 1

REVCBXB/20PRO



SehodUt A (Form 680 or 080-0) 2010 2

UUuiil Support Schedule for Organizations Described In Sections 170(b)(1)(A)Ov) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vO
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5,7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under
Part III. If the organization falls to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Publte Support
Calendar year (or flaoal year beginning In) b

1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") . . .

2  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on Its behalf . . .

3  The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . v:

4  Total. Add lines 1 through 3 . . .

6  The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or pubPdy
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount

shown on line 11, column (0. . . .
6  Pii)ilo support Subtract One 5 from ilns 4

(a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c)2017 (dl2018 (e) 2019 m Total

442,293. 471,812. 314,282. 294,166. 260,685. 1,791,238.

442,293. 471,812. 314,282. 294,166. 268,685. 1,791,238.

1
1

1

j
i

1

I

t

!. : 1,791,238.

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning In) >■
7  Amounts from line 4
8  Gross income from Interest dividends,

payments received on securfties loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources

9  Net Income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on . . . .

10 Other Income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain InPart VI.)
Total support. Add lines 7 through 1011

12

13

(a) 2015 (b) 2016 (0)2017 (C0201B (e)2019 (f) Total
442,293. 471,812. 314,282. 294,166. 268,685. 1,791,238.

30. 43. 77. 105. 178. 433.

16,985. 14,867. -11,690. 17,903. 9, 958.. 71,403.
1  1 1  . . J

1 1,863,074.
(see Instmctions)' 12First five years. If ttw Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (cX3)

organization, check this box and stop here P □
Section 0. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14

16
16a

17a

14

15

96.14 %
96.01 %

16

PubOc support percentage for 2019 (line 6. column (f) divided by line 11, column (Q)
Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A. Part II, line 14
33^/»% support tost-2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 13. and line 14 Is 33^/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organlzatloo qualifies as a pubUdy supported organization fe-
33^/a% support test-2018. If the organization dW not check a box on line 13 or16a, and line 15 Is 33^/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ' .
10%-fact8-and-clrcumstances te8t-2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13,16a. or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-drcumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "fects-end-drcumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a pubDdy suf^xxled
organization ^
10%-f8cts-and-circumstanoes test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13,16a, 16b. or 17a, and line
15 Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-drcumstances" test, check this box and stop here.
Explain In Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-drcumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publldy
supported organization p.
Prtvato foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13.16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
Instructions

□

□

□

□
Selwdul* A (Ferni 090 or SOO-EZ) 2019
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P.'.rt lit

8oh«dilaA(Fenn990or8M>CZ)20l9

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in SoctJon 609(a)(2) 7
(Complete only If you checked the box on fine 10 of Part I or tf the organization failed to qualify under Part 11.
If the oroanizatlon falls to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning In) b-
1  Gifts, grants, oontributions, and merhbenhip fees

received (E>) not Include any "inusual grants.")
2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise

eoid or een^ performed, or facilities
furnished In any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose . . .

3  Gross receipts from actMties that are not an

unrdated trade or business under section 513

4  Tax revenues levied for the

organlzatlon'8 treneftt artd either paid to
or expended on Its behaif . . . .

5  The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . .

6  Total. Add llrres 1 through 5 . . . .
7a Amounts included on lines 1,2. and 3

received from disqualifled persons

b Amounts included onllnes 2 and 3

received from other than dlsquaHTted
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1 % of the amount on line 13 for the year

0 Add lines 7a arxl 7b

8  Publlo eupport (Subtract line 7c from
line 6.)

(a) 2015 (b)2016 (Cl 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (0 Total

-

!
1 !

~  i
i

Calendar year (or fiscal year t>eglnrting In) K
9  Amounts from One 6

10a Gross Income from Interest, dh/idends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and irwome from similar sources .

b Unrelated business taxable Income Oess
section 511 taxes) from buslrtesses
acqirired after June 30,1975 . . .

c Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business

activities net included in One 10b. whether
or not the business Is regularly carried on

12 Other Income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain In Part VI.) ^

13 Total support (Add lines 9,10c, 11, ̂
and 12.)

14 First five veare. If the Form 8&0 Is for tl

(a) 2015 ft>) 2016 (cl 2017 (d)20ia (e) 2019 (0 Total

organization, check this box and atop here
Section C. Computatton of Public Support Percentage

or fifth tax year as a section 501(cX3)

► □

IB Public support percentage for 2019 (line 8, column (0. divided by llr>e 13, column (0)
16 PublicsuDportoerc8ntaaefrom2D18ScheduleA,Partlll. lln8l5 . . .

16 %
16 %

section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 fnvestm8ntlncomepercentagefbr2019(line10c.column(1),dlvidedbyllne13,column(l)) . . .
18 lnvestmentlncomepefcentagefrom2018ScheduleA, Part III, line 17 . . .

17 %
16 %

20

—  — .. w>wi iiwi v<)oi.rr> uiv kfWA uii iiiio It, tuu iirio lo IS more inan ;

17 is not more than 33'/396, check this box arKi stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ^ Q
33'/a% support testa—2018. If the organization did not check a box on Gne 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33^/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33ifl%, check this box and step here. The organization qualifies as a publldy supported organization ^ □
Prfygte foundation. If the ornanlzation did not check a box on line 14.19a. or 19b. check this box and see Instructions ► □

REVoaroajpRo SdwduUAlFoflnsWorsao-ezfsoie
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Pnrt IV

Pio»4
Supporting Organtzattons
(Complete only If you checkeda box In line 12.on Part I. Ifyou checked 12a of Parti, complete Sections
and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I. complete
Sections A, D. and E If you checked 12d of Part I. complete-Sections A and D. and complete Part V.)

SectJonA.AII Supporting Organtzations

1' ^ all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name In the organization's governing
documents? tf"No,' describe in VI how the suf^iorted organizaOons are designated, if designated by
dass or purpose, describe the designation, if historic and continuing rdatior)shlp, explain.

2  Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determinatlori of status
under section 509(a)(1):of (2)7 If "yes.'explain In Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
orga/ilzation was described In section S09(a)0) or (2).

3a Old the organization have a supported organization described In section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)7 if 'Yes.'answv
(b) and (c) beiow.

b Did-the organization confinm that each supported organlzatlon quallfied under section 501(cK4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the pubDc support tests und^ section 509(a)(2)7 If Tes, - describe in Part VI when end how the
organizaiion rhade the determination.

c  .Did the organizatton ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2}(^
purposes? If'Yes.f explain In Part.VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a 'Was any supported organizatlon'not-organized In the United States (foreign supported organizatton")? If
^es.-and Ifyou checked 12aor 12blnPartl, ̂ swer^) and (c) below.

b Old the organization have ultimate control and discretion In deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
eupported organization? If 'Yes,' describe in Part W how the organization had such control and discretion
despite tjeing controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

c Did the org^zation support any foreign supported organization that.does not. have an IRS detennlnation
under sections 501 (c)(3) and 509(^1) or (2)7 If'Yes,' explain in Part VI what.controls-the organization used
to ensure that ail support to the foreign st^jported organization was used exdUsheiy for secdon 170(c)(2)^)
purposes.

Be Dld,the organlzatioii add, substitute, or remove any eupported organizations during the tax year? If 'Yes,'
answer (b) and (c) beiow (ff appBcabie). Also, provide detail in ̂ rt W, including (0 the names and BN
numbers of (he.supported organizations added, substtttrted. or removed; ffi) the reasons for each such action;
(lii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action: and^) how the action
was accornpllshed (such as by amendment to.theorganlzing.document).

b Type I Of Type [l only. Was any added or 8ut>stituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

c Substitulions only. Was the sutntitution 0>e result of an event beyond the organization'e contml?
6  Did the organization provide support (whether In the form of grants or the provision of services or unities) to

anyone other than (i) its siqsported organizations, (II) individuals that are part of the charitable dass benefited
by one or more of Its supported organizations, or (ill) other supporting organizations that also 8i4)port or
ben^ one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "yes,'provide detail in Part VI.

7  Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other simile payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(cX3XC)), a,family member of a.substantial cbntribotor, or a 35% controHed entfty
with regard to a siAstantlal contributor? If 'Yes,'complete Pert I of Schedule L (F^ 990 or 990-EZ).

8  Did the organization make a loan to'a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in Ibis 7?
If'Yes,'complete Part I of Schedule L(Fonn 990 or990-E2).

98 Was the organization controlled dlFectty or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined In section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
In section 5ra(^1) or (2))? If'Yes,'provide detail In Part VL

b Did one or more disquaiifled persons (as defined in line 9a} hold a controOIng interest in any entity in which
the suppcNiing organization had an Interest? 7f 'Yes;'provide detail in Part VI.

c Did a disqualifiediperson (as defined in line 9^ have an ownership Irrtsrest In, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets In vrhich the supporting organization also had an Interest? If "yes,' provide detail In Part VI.

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings miss of section 4843 because of section
4943(f) (ragging certain Type II supporting organizations, .and all. Type III norvfunctionaUy Integrated
supporting organizations)? /fYes,'answer 7 Qb below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdtngs in the tax-year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determlne.whether.the.organlzatlon.had.excess.tjuslness holdkigs.)

Yes No

j

1
■ ■

2

j

'  1
3a

.  1

f
3b~ — —

1  f
""

'  1
4a

j  ■ '  1
4b

J
4c

1

' -

'  1
6b

ac.

e

)

1

1 ■  1
- 7

•  1 ~ ~

■  1
-

;  1
Da

i 1
Qb- ,

[
9c

10a
u

1
10b~

Sctwdult A (Form SSO or SQO-EZ) 2819
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towduto A (Fo«m»0ofg90g)20i9
Supporting Organizations (^htinued)LIPnrt IV

p«b»6

11 Has .the crganlzstlon eccepted a gift or contilbutlon from an/ of the following persons?
a A person who directly orlndirectty-controls,'either ̂ ohe or together witti persons descrlbed.in (b) and (c)

below,.the governing body of a supported organization?
b Afamljymember-ofaperson'descrlbedinCcO'above?
o A 35% contregkl entity of a person described In (a) or (b) above?'// Tes* to a;.b. or c. provido detall.in'Part VI.

- Yea No

j 1
11a

lib

-11c

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

Old the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regulahy appoint or elect at least a majorfty of the organtzation's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? tf 'No.' describe in Part Vt how the supported organlzation(s) effective operated, supervised, or
corrtroUed the organization's activities, tf the organization had more th^ one supported organization,
desalba how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were eiiocated among the supported
organizations end what conditions orresaictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

Old the organization operate for the benefit of ariy supported organization other than the supported
.crganization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting orgarrizatlon? If "yes,'ergaialn in Part
W how provfd^ such berieflt canled.dut the purposes.of the supported 6rg^'^zation(s) thaf operated,
SL^aenrtsed, or controlled the.supptxting orgar^tton.

1-

Yes No

Section C. Type ll Supporting Organizations

1  Were a majort^ of the org^iz^on's directors or trustees ̂ ring the.tax yearalso a majoitty.of the directors
or trustees of oach of the organballon's supported organlzation(s)? If 'fio,'describe In Part W how control
or ̂^ianagerhent <^t^ supporting organization was vested in the same parsons dmt contfoUed or rrtanaged
^ supported prganization(sj.

Yes No

Section D. All TVpe III Supporting Organteations

1/ Did the organization provide to each of Its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, fu) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (ill) copies of the
organization's governing documents In effect on the date of notification, to the extent not pmvlousfy provided?

2 Were any of the organtzatbn's officers, directors, or trustees elther^(i) appointed or elected by the supported
organlzation(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If 'No.' explain In Pert W how
the organization maintained a chse and continuous wotldng relaUorrship with the supported organization^).

3  By reason:df the relationship described In:^), did tfw organization's supported organizations have a
signfflcant vo^ in the organization's investment policies and In directing the use of the organization's
income or anets at dl ttmes durtng the year? lf 'Yes,'descrit)e in Park Vt the role the o/panfi^n's
supported orgar^zatlons piay^ In th^reganL

Section E. TypeJIIFunctibpaUy Inteflrated SuppofUiig Organ'^i'ti^nsI

Ym No

J

Check the.tipx neatto.the method, that the orgmization used tosalisfyt^ Integral Pert Test during the year ̂aetnstrucOons).
P The.organtzation.satisfled.the Activities Test Complete One Zbeiow.
□ The organization , is the .parent of each of Its auppqrted o^anizatlons, Complete OneS behw.

3

.a

ActMties test Arwwer fa) (bj betoiK
Did 8ut>stantta]ly all of the organization's actMties during the tax yev directly further the exempt purposes of.
the^uppprted organtzation(s) to which the organization was responsive? tf "Yes,' then in Part Vt fdenttfy
those supported organizations and explain how these actMties directty furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organizetion was responsive fo those supported organizations, and how the organization detennined
that.these actMties constituted »ibstanti^ly ail of Its actMties.
Did the activities described In (a) constitute activities that, but .for the. organization's Involvement, one or more
of the organtzation's supported orgarilzatlon(s) would have.been engaged In? If "yes.' explalnin Part Vl 'the
reasons for the organization's positfon that its supported orgaTization(s) would have.engaged.ln these
actMties but for the organiattion's Invotverrterrt
Parent of Supported Organtzations. Answer fej and O>) trelew.
CNd.the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the offlcere. directors, or
trustees of each.of the suppprtediorganizations?. PmvkJe details In Pari VI.
Did the prgarrizatioii exercise a substantial'degree of direction over the poiicles..pFograms, and activities of each
of Its supp<^ ornanlzattons? tf  'Yes," describe in Part Vt the role played by the on^nization In tNs regard.

Yes No.

1

2a-

2b

[
'3a • "

1
■

8etM(^ A (Fonn 900 er.e80>EZ} 201S
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P«irl V

Paeo6

Type III Non-Functionally Integrated S09(a)(3) Supportinfl Organizations

1 □ Check here If the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifyirig trust on Nov. 20.1070 (axptain In Part VI). See

Section A—Adjusted Net Income Prior Year (B) Current Year
(optionaO

1 Net short-term capital gain 1

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross Income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
6 Depreciation and depletion 5

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross Income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see Instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instnictlons) 7

6 Adjusted Net Income (subtract tines 6. 6, and 7 from line 4) 6

Section D—Minimum Asset Amount Prior Year
(B) Current Year

(optionel)
1 Aggregate fair market value of ail non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year): !• J
a Average monthN value of securities ia ^

b Average monthly cash balances lb
c Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a. lb, and 1c) Id

e Discount claimed for blockage or other '
factors (explain In detail In Part VI); 1  ' !

2 Acquisition Indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3

4 Cash deemed heid for exempt use. Enter 1 -1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see Instructions). 4

6 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract fine 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiptv line 5 by .035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8

Section C—Distributable Amount •  (
J  1

Current Year

1 Adjusted net Income for prior year (from Section A, tine 8, Column A) 1 '  "!
2 Enter 85% of line 1. 2 f  ■ . •
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B. line 6. Column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4 ^  —

5 Income tax Imposed in prior year 5

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract tine 5 from line 4. unless si^ject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6

instructions):
Sehodul* A (Form 890 or eeO-eZ) 9019
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A (Form MO or Q90-EZ) 2018

Type III Non-Functlonalty Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Oraanlzations (continued)PariV

Page?

Section D—DistHbutlone Current Year

Amounts paid to supported ofHanteations to accomplish exempt purposes

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations. In excess of Irrcome from activity

3 Administrative expenses paid to accompDsh exempt purposes of supported organizations
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

S Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
6 Other distributions (describe In Part VI). See instructions.
7 Total annual dlstiibuttons. Add lines ̂  through 6.

8 Distributions to attentive supported organizatioru to which the organization is responsive
(provide detaiis In Part Vl). See instructicms.

0 Distributable amount for 2019 from Section 0, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E—Dlstrfbution Allocations (see instructions)

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C. iirte 6

Underdistributlons, if any. for years prior to 2019
(reasonable cause required—explain in Part VQ. See
instructions.

3  Excessdistributionscarrvover, ifany, to2019

a From 2014

b From 2015

c From 2016

d From 2017

e From 2018

f  Total of lines 3a through e

0)
Excess Distributions

fr

Underdistrtbutlons

Pre-2019

00)
DIstrfbutable

Amount for 2019

fl Applied to underdistributlons of prior years

h Applied to 2019 distributabte amourrt

Carryover from 2014 not applied (see Instructions)
i  Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 31 from 3f.
4  Distributions for2019 from

Section D, line 7: $

6

a Applied to urxjerdistrlbutlora of prior years

b Applied to 2019 distributable amount

c Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdlstributiortt for years prior to 2019, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain In Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistrlbutiona for 2019. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2020. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8  Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from 2015

b Excess from 2016

c Excess from 2017

d Excess from 2018

0 Excess from 2019

SdMdiS* A (Form SM or eso^ 2010
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ter^»A(Pom990or090-EZ)20l9 Piqtd

P;irt VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part il. line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part |
III, line 12; Part iV, Section A. lines 1.2,3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a. 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, lib, and 11c; Part IV, Section I
6. lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV. Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E. tines 1c, 2a, 2b, '
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section 0. lines 5.6, and 8; and Part V. Section E, I
lines 2,5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

Pt II Ln 10_|_ Other Income .Part I^, _

16985. 2016: 14867. 2017: 11690. 2018: 17903. 2019: 9958.

REVGOnZQOPRO SclMdul* A (Form 890 Of flOO-GZ) 2010



SCHEDULE D

(Form 990)

Depertnwnl ef tha Tlieury
Intamd Rmna SwIm

Supplemental Rnanclal Statements
>■ Comploto If the oreanlzatSon answered 'Yes' on Form 990,

Part IV, line 6,7,6, A10. lie, 11b, 11c, lid, lie, 11f, 12a. or 12b.
P Attach to Form 990.

Oo to ¥fwwJn.gov/Fonn990 for Instructions and tha latest Information.

0MB No. 1545-0047

Nam* or th* orewitnSon

Northeast Deaf & Hard of Hearinq Services
Dnploysr IdtnttflciiUon nmrib*/'—

02-0517861
Part 1 1  Organizatforts Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

' * "1 -'W

(•) Oortor sdvlssd funds (b| Funds and other aooeunta
1 Total number at end of year
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) .
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during yeari . ■
4 Aggregate value at end of year

Part II

Did the organization Inform alt donors and donor advisors In wrtting that the assets held In donor advised
funds are the organization's property, sul^ect to the organization's exclusive legal control? Q Yes D No
Did the organizatfon Inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in wrtting that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferrtng Impermissible private benefit? q q

Conservation Easements. "
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990. Part IV, Itrte 7.

Purpo$e(8) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that eppty^.
□ Preservation of land for pubDc use (for example, recreation or education) □ Preservation of a historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat Q Preservation of a certified historic structure
□ Preservation of open space
Complete Ones 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on ttra last day of the tax year.
Total number of conservation easen>enta .t t;.
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 'i
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure Included In (a) j-.j; .i .
Number of conservation easements included In (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register

1 HaU «t the End d the Tex Yaw

2a
2b

2c

2d

tax year ►
Number of states wh^ property subject to cor^servotlon easement Is located ̂
Does the organization have a wrtttan policy regarding the periodic monttorb^.nropecSwir handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements It holds? □ Yes □ Mo

6  Staff and volurrteer hours devoted to monttoring, Inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

7  Amoimt of expenses hcurred In monitoflng, inspecting, handDng of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
^ S

8  Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requiraments of section 170(h)(4)(B)(l)
and section 170(h)(4)(B)OD? □ Yes □ No

9  In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In Its revenue and expense statement and
balarxse sheet, and include, H applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easemerris.

Organlzatlona Maintaining Conectlons of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered '^es" on Form 990, Part IV. line 8.

la If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report In Its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other simflar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public
service, provide In Part Xlll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these Items.

b  If the orgartization elected, as permitted under FAS8 ASC 958, to report in Its revenue statsmerri and t>alance sheet works of
art. historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these Items:
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vlll. line 1 p. $
(ii) Assets Included In Form 990, Part X ^ $

2  If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provlde the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

0 RevenuelncludedonForm990, Part Vlll, line 1 ^ $
b Assets Included In Form 990, Part X p. j

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlorw for Foim 990.
baa OOKOnO PRO
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Sch»du>t P (Fonri WO) 2019 P^2

IMBIM" Orsanlxations Malntarnlng Coltections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (contfnu^
8  Using the organization's acqulsftion, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of Its

collection items (check all that appt^:
a □ Public exhibition d □ Loan or exchange program
b □ Scholarly research e □ Other
c □ Preservation for future generations

4  Provide a description of the organization's collectlorts and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose In Part
XIII.

5  Durirrg the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art historical treasures, or other simitar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the orgarrization's coilection? . . □ Yes □ No

Port IV Escrow artd Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

ia Is the organization an agent trustee, custodian or other Intermediary for contributions or other assets not
irwiuded on Form 990, Part X?

b  If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:
Q Yos □ No

C

d
e

f

2a
b

Pnrt V

Beginning balance . . . . >*
Additions during the year ' .
Distributiorrsdiuingtheyear u- f?
Ending balance tv

?* '/ •

i-; r. .

. Ti K- i"

r; /,

>, fi- ^ .

»»' ii' V S

r. ,

v.*.

Amount

1c

Id

1e

If

If "Yes," explain the arrangement In Part XIII. Check here If the explanation has been provided on Part XIII .
Endowment Funds.

□

(a) Currant yaar (b) Prior yaar (e) IVn yoart beck (dlThrMyMreback
la Beginning of year balance . . .
b Contributions
c Net Investrrrent earnings, gains, and

losses
d Grants or scholarships . . . .
e Other expenditures for facilities end

programs

f Administrative expenses . . . .
g End oi year balance

2  Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1 g, column (a)} held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment b-
b Permanent endowment ► %
c Term endowment ► _ %

The percentages on lines 2a. 2b. and 2c should equal 10096.
3o Are there errdowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by:
(0 Unrelated organizations i: r., rfs:
(II) Related organizations

b  If'Yes* on line 3a{ii). are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?-.; -v./o- ii . -i': r.s
Describe In Part Xin the Intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.Part VI

Yea No

3ii(l)
38(ii)
3b

Doacrtptlon of property (a) Coat or other baste
(inveetmanQ

(b) Coat or other baste
(other)

(c) Accumulated
depreciation

V, • Ml te eii ow 1

(d) Bock value

10 Land 5, .v -■
b Buildings
Q Leasehold improvements
d Equipment
e Other

r"

3,455. 3,045. 410.
60,928. 47,465. 13,463.
7,756. 7,453. 303.

TotaL Add lines lathrough 1e. (Co/umnfcOmusf equalForni 990, ParfX co/umn (B;,//ne TOc.) ► 14,176.
BAA REV0e02«>PRO 8ch«cM« D (Form 080) 2010



SchKtuto D (Form 880) 2018

Pnrl VII

PoobS
Investments—other Securities.

M DMcrt^tlon of Mcurtty or oetgory
Onctudtng ntmo of Mourtty)

(b) Sook value (c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of>year markat valua

(1) Financial derivatives

(2) Closely held equity Interests

<3) Other

..M..

..M

.^B.

(E)

(F)

....B.. ...

......
Total. fCo/umnfb^/nusfequa/Form 990, Pa/tX CO/. fB;//ne f2.J . ► ■  ̂ 1
Part VIII Investments—Program Related. ~ — - —

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV. line 11c. See Form 990. Part X. line 13.
(■) OMorlptton of kivaetmont <b| BookvakM Method of valuatlan:

Cost or and^-year maitat valua

(1)
12)
(3)
(4)
15)
<6)
(7)
(8)
W

Total. (Co/umn (b/mirsfegua/Form 990, ParfX, CO/./Bjy/ne fd.) . ► •  ■■■ ' ■ ' \
Part iX Other Assets.

(a) Dasorlption
' wwy 1 w e r\f iM 1

(b) Book value
(1)
0
0
H)
0
0
0
0
0

TotaL fCoA/mn (bj must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)lirte 15.) ►
■jSiKfl other UabOfties.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 e or 11 f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

t« (a) Daacdption of laiifnty (blBookvakia
(1) Federal incoma taxes
0 PPP Loan 85,032.
0
14)

0
0
0
0
0

TotaL fCoA/mn/b) must eqt/a/Fo/m 990, CO/. /B^//ne 25.) . . . . ^ 85,032.

organization's liabHIty for uncertain tax postllorw under FASB ASC 740. Check here If the text of the footnote has been provldecl in Part XIII . □
dotwdult D (Form >80) 2018
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Par t XI

p«e«4
ReconciDatfon of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered *Yes" on Fomi 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
Amounts Included online 1 but not on Form 990. Part Vllt, line 12:

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments rn- ;r- . .
Donated services and use of facilities roi. .rr. ;> n ■

Recoveries of prior year grants ;'.j f? . . ii' sv ;
Other (Describe In Part XIII.) . •; 5; v: ,V\*. .

Add lines 2a through 2d . . ir f; 'Ji f-. ^ •
Subtract line 2e from line 1 . ij; .v jV $ ■:x 1/ t: • • ' T
Amounts included on Form 990, Part VUl, Pr>eT2, Binnot on One 1:
Investment expenses not Included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line 7b
Other (Describe In Part XIII.)
Add Dnes 4a and 4b

v; v; ^

•;i

'j

2a
i.*; fil =5 2b
> v. r.' 2c
.v. •..• :• 2d

4a

4b

S^To^ revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must oqual Form 990, Part /, Hne 12.)
P R

2e

4c

B48,131

648.131

848.131
nrt XII econciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV. line 12a.

n ^

5 S
•  • t ic •

S ri 2a

: \ iV . . >> 2b

5 • .») e, 2c
2d

1  Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . .
2  Amounts Included on One 1 but not on Form 990, Part DC, line 25:

Donated services and use of kilties
Prior year adgustmmts . . 1^; .v. r;
Other losses ifi
Other (Describe In Part XIII.) ^ r;
Add Dnes 2a through 2d .

3  Subtract line 2e from line 1 ... .. . . s> ^ •
4  Amounts included on Form ̂ .'Part b(, Dne 25, tert on^ne 1:
a  investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vltl, line 7b
b Other (Describe In Part XIII.)
c Add lines 4a and 4b . .

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (Thfa must equa/Form 990, Part/, iine 16.)

4a
4b

2a

4c

5

685,568

685.568

685.568
Supplemerrtal Information.Part XIII

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, Does 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1 a and 4; Part IV, lines 1 b and 2b: Part V, line 4; Part X. Dne
2; Part XI, Dnes 2d and 4b: and Part Xll, Dnes 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional Information.

BAA REvoecQQOpao Sehwiul* O (Fenn 990) 2019
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SCHEDULE L

(Fonn990or090-EZ)

Osptrtmant of thi Traoury
Intamil Revanua 8«vice

Transactions With Interested Persons
> Cofnpleto If the orBUiization answered "^rea' on Form MO, Port IV, One 2Sa, 25t>, 26,27,28a,

28b. or 28e. or Form MO^ Part V, line 38a or 40b.
P Attach to Form MO or Form MO>eZ.

► Qo to wwwJi.gey/ForniMO for Irretnwttone end the lataet Information.

0MB No. 1546^7

:®19
Open To Public
Inspoction

Name of the crgtntzitlon

Northeast Deaf & Hard of Hearing Services
Emptoyr idenWeatlon ntanber'

02-0517861
Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3), section 501(c)(4), and section 501 (c)^) organizations ont^.
Compieta If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part iV, iine 25a or 25b. or Form 990-E2, Part V, line 40b.

1  (i)N*m*ofdltqu8DfledparBon (b) ndtbonihtp between dleoueSfM pereon ertd
oreanization W Deecrfptlon of tr«n»ectk>o MCDncM?

Yae No

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)

under section 4958

Enter the amount of tax, If any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization
. ► $
. ► $

P.'ut II Loans to arKl/cr From Intarested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V. line SSa or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or If the
organization report an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5,6, or 22.

(a) Name of Intereated person |b) ReletlonsiSD
OTBanizatton

(e) Purpose of
loan

|d} loan to or
from the

orD*nlzstlon7

(e) Oiiglrwl
pdridpel amount

If) Balartce dus (8) In dafault? (h)Apprwad
Inboard or
eomntittae?

nWrSlen
acraament?

To From Yaa 1 No Yee No Yea No

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
{Si
{Si
m
(8)
(9)

(10)
Total ^ $ t l'- -j

Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV. Dne 27.

(a) Name of Interested person (b) Relationship between intorested
person and the orpenizatlon

(c) Amount of aaabtanoe (d) Type of asdstance M Purpose of aaslitirtce

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
{Si
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

(10)
For Paperwork Reduction Act NotSoe, see the Instnictlone for Form MO or MO-EZ.

REV0e/02/20PRO
Setteduto L (Fom OfiO or 890^ 201»



Oohtduto L (Fom 090 or 990-E2) 20t9

Pnii IV

Pago 2

BuslnoM Transactions Involving Intersstod Persons.
Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990. Part IV, line 28a, 28b. or 28c.

(a) Nama of Interaatad paraon M ftalationahip batwaan
bitaraatad paraon and the

orgmtution

(c) Amount of
tranaection

(d) Paicrlptlon of transaction p) Sharing of
orgtnizrton'a

revenues?

Yea No

(1) THOMAS DOWNES SPOUSE OF EXEC DIR 5,126. CONSULTING & INSTRUCTING X

(2}
(3)
(4)

(5)

(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
(10)

■tftTia'a Supplemental Informatkin.
Pro>^e addltlonaJ information for resporises to questions on Schedule L (see Instructions).

Sehadule L (Form 000 or 090-EZ) 2019



SCHEDULE 0
(PormSEOorSSO-EZ)

Dioetmeit d IN Ttusury
intNmi RsvsnM Sevlot

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Complete to provide InfbimatSon for responses to spodflc qusstlons on

Form 900 or 990-EZ or to provlds any eddMonsI Information.

^ Attach to Form 990 or 900^
► Qo to wmifJn.gw/FonMO for the lateet biformetlca

0MB No. 1645^7

, 1(0)19
Open to Public
Inspection

Nvns of tN orgsntzdlon

Northeast Deaf 6 Hard of Hearino Services
Einployw-idwitWortennumber'

02-0517861

Pt .yi, Line lib: The executive dire^^^ before it is filed

Pt„VI_,__ Line 12c: Directors are required to disclose annually^ an^ confUct^

Pt IX, Line 24e: _ ■

Description: Consulting^ Fees _

Total: $80,143

Management and general; $0

Fundraising:_ $0 _

Du^s,_ Subscript ions, Licenses

_Tot£l: S286

Program s^rvic^s:

Management and general; $286

Fundraising:_$0

_^Description: Referral Fees

Total: $0

Pro^ram^ s^rvi^es: SO

Management general: _$0

^ndraising:_ $0

Description: St^ff Development

_  „

Program services: $15

Management and general :_r500

Fundraising: $0

Description; Supplies

Total: $2,432

For Peperwofic Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. bAA SetisdiSs O (Form 000 or 990-EZ) poisi
REV 0802/20 PRO



aohodul»0(PorTt>890or99(>^g019)
Nim* of the orpantzstlon

Northeast Deaf & Hard of Hearing Services
employer Mantffleedon number

02-0517861

Ptgt 2

J?.:.J§ 2jt. 011 _

^Manag^t^ent and general $421 _

.jR0drAisin3.:_JlQ. _

_ pescri£tion; _ Te 1 ephon Pagers

Total; $9/917 _ __

Management and general; $267 _ _ _

.. Pescrig^tipn; MISCELIANIOUS

9_8p_

Progr^ _ services :_$2, 4 34

Management and general; $546

F_u n_d ra i s i ng; $0. _ _

—Pg-Scription: Repairs and Maintenance

..Total ; JO

Progr^ services; ^0_ _

Management ̂and general :_$0 __ _

Frnidraising; ^0_

Description: Email i_W^bs^te

Total; $753

services; J^^

...Ma_nagement_and general^: S80

$0

Program services; $0

Management and general; $0.

REvoaez^iPRo
Schechite 0 (Form MO or 80049 (201 ̂
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Ntm* of tho ofgrtzafloo

Northeast Deaf & Hard of Hearing Services

2

Emplofor kiwutfkaitlon nurebor

02-0517861

Fundralsing; $500 _

REV 08/0200 PRO
Sdwduli O (Form 000 or geo^ (2018)



Form 990

Part iX, Line 24e
All Other Expenses 2019

Name

Northeast Deaf & Hard of Hearing Services
Employer Identification No.

02-0517861

Desert ption
(A)
Total

(B)
Program
services

(C)
Managenrient
and general

(D)
Fundraialng

Consultinq Fees 80,143. 80,143. 0. 0.

Dues, Subscriptions, Licenses 286. 0. 286. 0.

Referral Fees 0. 0. 0. 0.

Staff Develooment 515. 15. 500. 0.

SuDDlies 2.432. 2,011. 421. 0.

Telephone, Papers 9.917. 9,650. 267. 0.
MISCELLANIOUS 2,980. 2,434. 546. 0.

Repairs and Maintenance 0. 0. 0. 0.
Email & Website 753. 673. 80. 0.

Contributions 500. 0. 0. 500.

Total to Form 990, Part iX,

Ilne24e 97,526. 94,926. 2,100. 500.

iHMneoi.acR ozosna
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Board Members aiKl Contact Information
As of; January 9,2020

v;

S8 Old Soneooli Rd, Solte 6^ Conoor^ KH OSOl
0O3*2M>1B5O Vok*, 60M6M889 VP

6a»«5M842 taw eOMZfOeSl TTY

tnrarjitfhhs^ofs

Board Merrbec: ' ' * j; * .
c The governing board of Norfheast Deaf and Hard of Hearlr^ consbfs of nine fo eleven memben. At least flff/-one percent of the board must
be Deaf or Hard of Hearing. The primcry dufles of the board are to supervise ttw Bcecutive Dfrecfor, deveiop poSdes for the ogiency, oversee
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of

Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services, Inc.
56 Old Suncook Road, Suite 6
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services, Inc. (a nonprofit
organization) as of June 30,2020 and 2019, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows fbr the
year then ended, and the related notes to die fioancial statements.

Managemati's Re^nstbttttyfor the FUtandaJ Statements

Management is re^nsible for the preparation and fair jnesentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the pi epai ailon and fair presentation of Enancial statements that are free frxim material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on diese financial statements based on our audit We conducted our audit in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Goverrtmera Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptrollo' General of the United States. Those standards require
that we plan and perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whetfaer the fmancial statements are free fimn material
misstatemeoL

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedure selected depend on the auditor's Judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or enor. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in die circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Ae entry's internal
control. Accofxlingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and aj^iropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all matmal respects, die financial position of Northeast
Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services, Inc. (a nonprofit organization) as of June 30,2020 and 2019, and the changes in its net assets
and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated September 25, 2020, on our
consideratioa of Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over fmancial rqiorting or on compliance. That report is an integral part
of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing
Services, Inc.'s internal control over fmancial reporting and compliance.

.ssr

McLamey & Company, LLC
September 25,2020

One Tremonc Street, Concord, NH .-. Phone: 603-224-4990 Fax: 603-226^30



Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services
Statements of Fmaoclal Positkn

For the Years Ended Jane 30,2020 and 2019

ASSETS

Jonc30,2020 Jnoe 30,2019

WhhoDt Donor With Donor 2020 Without Donor Whfa Donor 2019
Current Asscte Restrictions Restrictions Total Restrictions Restrictiooi Total
Cash (Note 2,5) $ 433.866 $ - $ 433,866 S 179,249 S -  $ 179,249
Accounts Receivable (Note 2) 75,443 . 75,443 50,672 50,672
Grants Recdvabk - Current (Note 3,5) 19,534 . 19,534 42.987 42,987
Prepaid Expenses 4,705 4.705 4,872 — 4.872

Total Current Assets 533.547 u 533,547 277.779 277,779

Fixed Assets fNote n

Furniture and Fixtures 7,756 .. 7,756 7,756 7,756
Office Equipment, Computers 39,700 tl 39,700 50,755 50,755
Software 21,228 V 21,228 26,628 :%• 26,628
Leasehold Improvements 3,455 J' 3.455 3,455 3.455
Accumulated Depreciation (57,963) V (57.963) (78,947) <■-> (78.947)

Total Fixed Assets, Net 14,176 - 14,176 9,647 9,647
Other Assets

Deposits 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000
Total Other Assets 3,000 3.000 3.000 3,000

TOTAL ASSETS S 550,723 $ $ 550.723 $ 290,426 i -  $ 290.426

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current
Accounts Payable S 22.027 % $  22,027 $ 10,122 $ $  10.122
PPPLoan 85.032 *4 85,032
Deferred Revenue 46,000 46,000 e iZ.
Accrued Expenses 25.074 t* 25,074 24,279 24.279

Total Current Liabilities 178.134 rs. 178,134 34.400 34,400

Net Assets

Net Assets (Note 2, 5) 372.589 372.589 256,026 256,026

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 550,723 S - $ 550,723 s 290,426 s -  $ 290.426

See Accompanjring Notes and Auditor's Report
Page2



Northeast Deaf aad Hard of Heating Services
Statements of ActMtlei

For the Yean Ended June 30,2020 and 2019

jDnc30,2020

Revenue and Support rNote 2. 91

Foundation Orenis

Oovemnient Grants

Contributions

Ptogram Revenue
Referral Fees

Interest Income

TOTAL REVENUE AND SUPPORT

Functional Expenses

Program Services

802,131 802,131 753,360

Adult Education 214,861 214,861 165428
Outrencb 72,604 72,604 63,526
Ref)9Ta] Services 255,498 255,498 343,520
ITy - Keiay 68,934 68,934 72,444

SuDOOiting Services

General & Administrative 70,396 - 70496 79411
Fund Raising 3275 . 3475 10,016

TOTAL FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 685.568 685,568 733.946

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (Note 9) 116,562 3 116,562 19,414

Net Assets - B^inniiig of Year 256.026 . 256.026 236.612

NETASSETS-ENDGFYEAR $ 372,589 S - I 372.589 S 256.026

«•>

<5>'

Withoot Donor With Donor 2020 Witbont Donor With Donor 2019
Restrictioas Restiictkms Total Restrictions Restrictions Total

S  55,000 $  :> $  55,000 S  28,000 S  iO S  28,000
213,685 213.685 266.166 266,166
41,971 - 41,971 39,222 39,222

421,139
- 421,139 328481 . 328481

70,158 , s. 70,158 91,585 »- 91485
178 .J-.-- - -V .. 178 105 , i/ 105

753,360

165,228

63426

343420

72,444

79,211

10.016

733,946

19.414

236,612

256,026

See Acoompanying Notes and Auditor's Report
Page 3



Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services
Statements of Cash Flows

June 30,2020 and 2019

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Change in Net Assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash provided (used) by operating activities
Depreciation & Amortization

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable

(Increase) decrease in grants receivable

(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses
(Increase) decrease in security deposits
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in other accrued liabilities
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue

Total adjustments

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Financing Activities
PPPLoan

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Financing Activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Acquisition of fixed assets

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH

CASH AT BEGINNTNG OF YEAR

CASH AT END OF YEAR

2020 2019

$  116,562 $  19,414

4,932 7.918

(24,771) (17,208)
23,453 (27,139)

167 295

11,905 (508)
796 (2,836)

46,000

62,481 (39,479)

$  179,044 $  (20,065)

85,032

85,032

(9,459)

(9.459)

(6,378)

(6,378)

$  254,617 $ (26,443)

$  179,249 $ 205,692

$  433,866 $ 179,249

See Accompanying Notes and Auditor's Report
Page 4



Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services
Statements of Functional Expenses

For the Years Ended June 30,2020 and 2019

PROGRAM SERVICES

Advertising & Media Outreach

Contributions

Program Expenses

Interpreters Fees

Printing & Publications

Travel

Personnel Expenses
Payroll Taxes

Fund Raising Expenses

Consulting
Oues, Subscriptions, Licenses

Repairs & Maintenance
Insurance

Email & Website

Referral Fees Expense

Staff Development, Training
Supplies

Telephone, Pagers

Miscellaneous

Interest/Finance Chaiges
Accounting & Legal Services

Rent & Utilities

Office Expense

Depreciation and Amortization

TOTAL EXPENSES

Referral Relay Total Program General & Fund Total Total
Education Outreach Services Services Services Administrative Raising Expenses Expenses
$ S  218 S  218 S  681 S  899 S  M86

•
• - ... 500 500 _

19,188 15,810 17,851 972 53,822 224 _ 54,046 84.930
10,747 3,233 36,827 1.719 52,527 3,024 - 55,550 57,703
- -

-
- -

.V
. 90

21,954 4,933 5,060 1,821 33,768 33,768 23,823
74,672 23,864 137,869 -  39,718 276,124 35,314 . 311,438 345307
5,571 1,780 10,286 2,963 20,600 2,635 23335 26,130

♦' 30 2,852 - 2,882 620 1,987 5,489 15,130
62,803 10357 6,399 585 80,143 - ?j 80,143 46,623

- "

- 286 286 537
"

• -•
Vt.' 98

5,419 3,108 10,786 12,758 32,071 2,981 788 35,840 40,504
587 57 29 673 81 . 753 701

-
'n\-

. 42
15

-
- 15 500 . 515 445

454 573 801 182 2,011 421 2,432 3.747
1,678 985 5,778 U09 9,650 267 •VJ, 9,917 8,730
2,343 91 2,434 546 2,980 2,968

147 298 50 495 15,674 16,169 19,252
8,352 6,738 19,753 6,668 41310 2,039 43,549 43.137

932 619 1,095 309 2.955 173 3,127 3,649
• f: - - 4,932 _ 4,932 7,918

S 214,86) S 72,604 $ 255,498 S 68334 $  611,897 S  70.396 $  3375 S  685,568 $ 733,946

See Accompanying Notes and Auditor's Report
Page 5



NORTHEAST DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING SERVICES, INC.
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30,2020 and 2019

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF THE ORGANIZATION

Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services, Inc. (the "Organization") is a non-profit
organization dedicated to serving deaf and hard of hearing individuals in a culturally
sensitive environment that is communicationally unrestrict^ and Yiatural*', and which
promotes independence and productivity. It is the mission of the organization to
empower, educate and advocate for equal access and opportunity for deaf and hard of
hearing citizens of New Hampshire.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Recent Accounting Guidance

During the year ended June 30, 2017 the organization implemented ASU 2016-14,
Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities. Accordingly, the beginning balances of
the donor restricted net asset categories (temporarily and permanently restricted) have
been retroactively adjusted to consolidate all donor restricted net assets into one
classification, with donor resections. The ASU requires additional disclosures in the
areas of liquidity and endowment funds and modifies the direct method presentation of
the Statement of Cash Flows, requires reclassification of investment oqpenses which
are netted in investment return to include internal investment expenses. In addition, it
requires any underwater portion of the organization's endowment funds to be adjusted
from net assets without donor restrictions to net assets with donor restrictions.
Net Assets

Net assets, revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence
of donor or grantor imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes therein
are classified and report as follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions - Net assets available for use in general
operations and not subject to donor (or certain grantor) restrictions. The governing
board has designated, &om net assets without donor restrictions, net assets for an
operating reserve and board-designated endowment.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions - Net assets subject to donor- (or certain grantor-)
imposed restrictions. Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as
those that will be met by the passage of time or other events specified by the donor.
Other donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates
that resources be maintained in perpetuity. Donor-imposed restrictions are released
when a restriction expires, that is, when the stipulate time has elapsed, when the
stipulated purpose for which the resource was restricted has been fulfilled, or both.

Revenue Recngnifinn
Revenue is recognized when earned. Program service fees and payments under cost
reimbursable contracts received in advance are deferred to the applicable period in
which the related services are performed or expenditures are incurred, respectively.
Contributions are recognized \^en cash, securities or other assets, an unconditional
promise to give, or notification of a beneficial interest is received. Conditional promises
to give are not recognized until the conditions on which th^ depend have been
substantially met

Paged



NORTHEAST DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING SERVICES, INC.
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2020 and 2019

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Cash and Cash Equivalents
The organization considers all cash and highly liquid financial instruments with original
maturities of three months or less, which are neidier held for nor restricted by donors
for long-term purposes, to be cash and cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts Receivable are considered by management to be fiiUy collectible and
accordingly no allowance for doubtful accounts is considered necessary.

Use of EstimateR

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with gaierally accepted
accounting principles requires us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from those estimates, and those differences could be material.

Advertising Costs

Advertising costs are charged to operations when incurred.

Property and Eauinment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost, or, if donated, at the fair value at die date
of donation. Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services, Inc. follows the policy of
capitalizing expenditures for property and equipment in excess of $500. hfejor
renewals and improvements are capitalized, while replacements, maintenance and
repairs, which do not materially extend the useful lives of the assets, are expensed.
Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method over the following estimated
useful lives:

Office Equipment and Furniture 5-7 years
Development of Software 5 years
Leasehold Improvements 5 years

Depreciation amounts expensed and reflected in the statements of activities for the
fiscal years ended June 30,2020 and 2019 is $2,152 and $1,559, respectively.

Income Taxes

The organization is organized as a nonprofit corporation and has been recognized by
the IRS as exempt fiom federal income taxes under IRC Section 501(c)(3). Thus it
qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction under IRC Sections
170(bXl)(A)(vi). The organization is annually required to file a Return of
Organization Exempt fiom Income Tax (Form 990) with the IRS. In addition, the
entities are subject to income tax on net income that is derived from business activities
that arc unrelated to their exempt purposes. Management has determined that the
organization is not subject to unrelated business income tax and has not filed an
Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return (Form 990-T) with the IRS.

Page 7



NORTHEAST DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING SERVICES, INC.
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2020 and 2019

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Functional Expense Allocation

The costs of program and s^)porting services activities have been summarized on a
fimctional basis in the statement of activities. The statement of functional expenses
present the natural classification detail of expenses by function. Accordingly, certain
costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.

Donated Services

Contributions of donated services that create or enhance nonfinancial assets or that
require specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and
would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation, are recorded at their
&ir values in the period received

Shinning & Handling

All amounts billed to a customer in a sales transaction related to shipping and handling
represent revenues earned are reported as revenue/ Costs incurred by the Organization
for shipping and handling, including costs paid to third parties are reported as an
expense.

Comparative Financial Information

The accompanying financial statements include certain prior-year summarized
comparative information in total but not by net asset class. Such information does not
include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the Unit^ States of America (GAAP). Accordingly,
such information should be read in conjunction with our audited financial statements
for the year ended June 30,2019, fixjm which the summarized information was derived.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications of amounts previously reported have been made to the
accompanying financial statements to maintain consistency between periods presented.
The reclassifications had no impact on previously reported net assets.

NOTE 3 - GRANTS RECEIVABLE

Grants receivable represent grants for which the donor organization has
unconditionally committed to providing funding in the future. Grants receivable are
recognized as income on the statement of activities at the time the commitment is
made by the donor organization. Grant commitments which will not be received
within the next twelve months are reflected as other assets on tiie statement of
financial position. The method of accounting for grants receivable has the affect of
creating fluctuations between positive and negative changes in net assets fiom year to
year as reflected on the statement of activities.

Grants for which the donor organizatioD places contingencies are recognized as
support vhen the flmds are actually received or when the contingency has been
satisfied.

Pages



NORTHEAST DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING SERVICES, INC.
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2020 and 2019

NOTE 3 - GRANTS RECEIVABLE (Continncdl

All grants are expected to be received; therefore, no allowance for doubtful accounts
has been established.

NOTE 4 - SUPPLEMENTAL CASH INFORMATION

There were no non cash activities during 2020 and 2019.

NOTE 5 - CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Organization maintains an operating account at one bank. Operating accounts at
an institution are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to
$250,000. Cash at this institution exceeded Federally insured limits at June 30,2020
and 2019 by $177,707 and $0, respectively.

The Organization receives all its revenue from New Hampshire sources.

Certain types of concentrations may be more relevant to the financial statement due to
the impacts of the pandemic. For example, these may include concentrations in labor,
financial assets, sources of siQ)ply, or customers that have been or will be impacted by
the pandemic. We are unable to assess these potential impacts at this time.

NOTE 6 - COMMITMENTS

The Organization entered into a lease for office space in Concord, New Hampshire in
2017 for five years until March 2022 for $3,000 per month until April 2020 when the
rent will be $3,150 per month; Rent expense for the years ended June 30, 2020 and
2019 were $36,600 and $36,000, respectively. '

Future minimum lease payments required for the year ended:

June 30, 2021 $37,800
June 30,2022 $ 28,350

NOTE 7 ■ FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

The financial statements report certain categories of e^q^enses that are attributed to more
than one program or supporting function. Therefore, expenses require allocation on a
reasonable basis that is consistently applied. The expenses that are allocated include
occiq)ancy, depreciation, and amortization, which are allocated on a square footage basis,
as well as salaries and wages, benefits, payroll taxes, professional services, office
expenses, information technology, interest, insurance, and other, which are allocated on
the basis of estimates of time and effort.

Page 9



NORTHEAST DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING SERVICES, INC.
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2020 and 2019

NOTE 8 - SUBSEOUENT EVENTS

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through September 25, 2020, >vhich is
the date the financial statements were available to be issued for events requiring
recording or disclosure in the financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2020 and
none were found.

On March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization declared the outbreak of a
coronavirus (C0VID-I9) a pandemic. As a result, economic uncertainties have arisen
which are likely to negatively impact net Income. Other financial impact could occur
though such potential impact is unlmown at this time.

NOTE 9 - LIOUIDITV AND AVAILABILITY

Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other
restrictions limiting their use, within one year of the balance sheet date, comprise the
following:

msL mi
Cash $433,866 $179,249
Accounts Receivable 75,443 50,672
Grants Receivable 19,534 42,987

Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services, Inc. is substantially supported by restricted
contractual or grant payments which are all expected to expire within a twelve- month period.
Because a contact's or grant's restriction s requires resources to be used in a particular
manner or in a future period Norfiieast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services, Inc. must
maintain sufficient resources to meet those responsibilities. As part of Northeast Deaf and
Hard of Hearing Services, Inc. liquidity management, it has a policy to structure its financial
assets to be available as its general expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations come due.
As part of our liquidity management plan, we invest cash in excess of daily requirements in
short-term investments, CDs, and money market funds.

NOTE 10-DEBT

On April 22, 2020, tfie drganization received loan proceeds in the amount of
approximately $85,032 under the Paycheck Protection Program ("PPP"). The PPP,
established as part of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security Act ("CARES
Act")» provides for loans to qualifying businesses for amounts up to 2.5 times of the
average monthly payroll expenses of the qualifying business. The loans and accrued
interest are forgivable after eight weeks as long as the borrower uses the loan proceeds
for eligible purposes, including payroll, benefits, rent and utilities, and mflintAing its
payroll levels. The amount of loan forgiveness will be reduced if the borrower terminates
employees or reduces salaries during the twenty-four-week period.

The unforgiven portion of the PPP loan is payable over two years at an interest rate of
1%, with a deferral of payments for the first six months. The Organization intends to use
the proceeds for purposes consistent with the PPP. The Organization currently believes
that its use of the loan proceeds will meet the conditions for forgiveness of the loan.

Page 10



McLamey & Company, LLC
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL

REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON
AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED

IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENTAVDITINQ STANDARDS

To the Boerd of Trustees of

Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services, Inc.
56 Old Suncook Road, Suite 6
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financia] audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of die United States, the
financial statements of Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services, Inc. (a nonprofit organization), which comprise die statement of
financial position as of June 30, 2020, and the related statements of activities, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated Sej^rober 25,2020.
Internal Control over Financial Reportine

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services, Inc.'s
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that arc appropriate in the circumstances for
the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services, Inc.'s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Organization's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control docs not allow management or employees, in the normal
course of performing their assigned fimctions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness
is a deficiency, or a combination ofdeficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatemeot
of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to
merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of intemal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to
identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitstions, during
our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters
\

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services, inc.'s financial statements are
free from material misstatemcnt, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements, noncorapliancc with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financtal statement amounts.
However, providing an opinion on compliance with diosc provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed do instances ofnoncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported
ujMler Government Auditing Standards.

Puroose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of tfiat testing,
and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the organization's intemal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part
of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the organization's intemal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

McLamey & Company, LLC
September 25,2020

One Tremont Street, Concord, NH Phone: 603-224-4990 .-. Fax: 603-2260030
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liS'ilflLNo^'^'MSt'bea^&^i^rclioW^^ 6f;Directors 'i;,' - l'',,
Mil

Name/Occupation Tltle/Commlttees Term Ends

1 Mkhael Rftter Chairman 21-Oct

T: Architect Executive Commlnee. Chair Since 2001

M: Deaf By-Laws ConvnlRee

FInarKe Commlnee

Employee Handbook ComrrdRee

ED Transition Commlnee

2 Nonnan Lafond Sr. Vice-chairman 21-Jul

T: Retired - Sr. Prof. NetworV Engineer Executive Commlnee Since 2001

M: Deaf By-laws Committee. Chair

Finance Committee

Employee Handbook Commlnee. Chair

ED Transition Commlnee, Chair

3 Peter Slmoneau Secretary 22-ian

T: Lawyer Executive Commlnee Since 2004

M: Hearing Bv-Laws Commlnee

Finance Commlnee

Employee Handbook Commlnee

4 Larry Farrell Treasurer Jan-22

T; CofUDtroller/CPA Executive Commlnee Since 2019

M: Hearing By-laws Committee

Rnanee Commlnee, Chair

Employee Handbook Commlnee

ED Transition Commlnee

S Vincent Voumatz Executive Member 21-Oet

T: ARomey Executive Commlnee Since 2004

M; Hearing By-laws Commlnee

Flnartce Commlnee

Employee Handbook Commlnee

ED Transition Commlnee

6 Mary Beth Kula Board Member 1-Jul

T; ARomey By-Laws Commlnee Since 2018

M: Hard of Hearing Finance Commlnee

Employee Handbook Commlnee

7 Deborah Bahev Board Member 21-Jan

T: Retired Speech Language Patholotltt Acting Chairperson • Fundraising Commlnee Since 2014

M: Hearlrtf Education Advocate Commlnee, Chair

8 Tina Cook Board Member Oct-22

T; Retired-TOD Acting Chairperson • Fundraising Commlnee Since 2016

M: Hearing Education Advocate Commlnee

9 Christine Greenwood Board Member 20-Oct

T: Mortgage Loan Offlce/COOA Finance Commlnee Since 2017

M: Hearing Auctlon/Fundraising Commlnee

10 Christopher Emerson Board Member Jul-21

T: Material Handler DeafAiard of Hearing Outreach Since 2018

M: Deaf

11 Kathleen (Kathy) CConned Board Member 22-Mav

T: Former Tech Servlcet Librarian DeafAiard of Hearing Outreach Since 2020

M: Deaf

M; Oe«f, Hard of Hearing or Hearlni

T: Title

VP: Direct VP or SorenjonVRS

1

C\Uscn\MwWtoA*.6l*nc»i«t4\»»pO«uUoc^l«cn»oft\WMo<in\IN«tC(d>«\ie\VlHWiru*\NOKKS 2021-2022 lODCMtKt U>1 • GLdu 1IV12/2021



Gayle P. Baird

Experience

Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Sen/ices, Inc. (NDHHS), Concord NH 05/2015 - Present
Accountant I Human Resources I Payroll

Perform highly complex budgetary work as well as more diverse administrative duties involving fiscal,
personnel/payroll, and purchasing management necessary for general function of multiple projects within
the organization. Additional tasks include: Accounts Payable and Receivable processing, grant and
contract tracking and review, HR Policies and Procedures documentation, and supervision of staff.
NH Governor's Commission on Disability, Concord NH 12/2007 - 05/2015

Accountant 11 Human Resources I Payroll
Perform complex budgetary work as well as diverse admin duties to include personnel and payroll,
project contracts for both state and federal, purchasing, A/P and A/R management necessary for general
function of multiple organizational codes.
NH Governor's Commission on Disability, Concord NH 06/2005 - 12/2007

Senior Accounting Technician
Review, process, and report A/P & A/R as well as budget creation, employee management, grants,
strategic planning organization, member tracking, purchasing and inventory control, and payroll.
NH Governor's Commission on Disability, Concord NH 09/2004 - 06/2005

Secretary II
Supervision of other employees doing related or similar work. Including scheduling, time, accuracy,
performance appraisal, discipline, and recommending interviewing, hiring or terminating.
ProTemps, Concord NH 02/2004 - 09/2004

Temporary Accounting Staff to Pembroke Academy ^
Douglas, Leonard & Garvey, PC, Concord NH 11/2002 - 02/2004

Bookkeeper

Merges two accounting packages into one. Responsible for all data entry and payroll.
Lavallee/Brensinger, PA, Manchester NH 07/1993 - 11/2002

Administrative Assistant

Draft/format/proof confidential correspondence; architectural specifications; dictation for staff;
update/create master docs, reports, templates, and forms. Backup assistant for accounting data entry.
SOA/HAM (BankOne NH Asset Management, a section of the FDIC taking receivership of 13 banks in
NH), Concord NH

ORE File Library Supervisor 04/1992 - 07/1993
Developed the library; trained/supervised 2 staff & volunteers, generated reports and audits regarding
data collection and distribution of properties.
SO/VHAM (BankOne NH Asset Management, a section of the FDIC taking receivership of 13 banks in
NH), Concord NH

Database Manager and Admin Assistant II 07/1991 - 04/1992
Addressed the growing list of received properties managed by various banks and processed by various
loan officers.

Office Specialists, Manager & Central NH Employment, Laconia, NH
Temp Secretary & Admin Assist to real estate. Financial, Legal Firms 03/1991 - 06/1991

Education

Franklin Pierce University, Concord. NH - Working on Bachelor of Science in Business Management and
Accounting (2 courses from Certificate) Ongoing

SoNH - HR Certificate Program 08/2008
SoNH - Certified Public Supervisor Program 06/2006
SoNH - Certified Public Supervisor Program Tune-up 09/2008
Justice of the Peace, NH Current, Expires 05/01/2024
Littleton High School, Littleton, MA - Business/Office Program 06/1971

Page 1



Jules Good

(they/them/theirs)

Education

University of New Hampshire- Durham, NH December 2020

College of Liberal Arts

•  Bachelor of Arts: Music Performance

• Repeatedly on the Dean's list with High and Highest Honors
Carsey School of Public Policy

• Master of Public Policy: Communications and Strategy Track September 2021

• Accelerated Degree Program

• Several courses in media relations and communications strategy

Selected Employment
Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services January 2021-Present

Director of Communication Access

• Advocate for policies that improve access to assistive technology
• Coordinate training and installation of AT

•  Educate public on Relay NH

•  Innovate new outreach strategies for Relay NH

Neighborhood Access March 2017-Present

Founder and Consulting Lead
• Collaborate with orgs to Improve accessibility for disabled clients

•  Facilitate trainings in self advocacy, disability justice, and access
• Design access solutions for web presence, physical spaces, and events

• Oversee a staff and board of 100% disabled professionals
Changemaker Collaborative December 2017-May 2021

Lead Fellow

•  Educated peers about experiential learning opportunities
• Created and facilitated a design thinking curriculum for high schoolers
•  Innovated new outreach methods to engage more students

Relevant Honors and Board Positions

Disability Rights Center January 2021-Present

Board Member

•  Provide feedback on the accessibility and cultural competency of DRC
practices and engagement with the disabled community

Rising Star Award- College Student of the Year Announced August 2020
• Awarded to one NH college student each year by NH Stay Work Play

Volunteer NH Volunteer Service Award November 2019

• Awarded for outstanding and impactful community service



II Kara KcUy-Martin

Professional Experience

Snnapee Middle High School, Simapee, NH -Paraeducator, Mey 2017 -March 2019

•  Direct 1:1 behavior plasmtervendoQ and m^lementation with deaf student with Autism
•  Tau^t communicaticn and independent living skills following Individual Educational Plan

Perktns School for (he Blind, Watertown, MA - DeaJBUnd Teaching Asst.. May 2015-June 2017

•  Provided direa care and in^lemcnted behavioral interventions
•  Tau^t communication and indq)endent living skills following Individual Educational Plans

Private Enqiloyer-Jen Foundas, Arlington, MA - Childcare Provider, Sq^tember 2014 • May 201S
•  Full time childcare provider for thi^year-old Deaf boy and two-year-old hearing girl
•  Primarily communicated using American Sign Language in home

Assorted Boston Theaters, Boston, MA - ASL Production Asst.. Jaimary 2014- March 2015

•  St^jpoit staff for four theatrical productions using American Sign Language interpretation
•  R»earch, translation, and back stage interpreter assistant to ASL Coach

Cue Camp New England, ME - Children's Program Director, Summen 2011-2019

I* Fluent use of Cued Speech with staff and campers
'js Engaged and supervised deafand hard ofhearing children, ages 3-16 years old, in camp activities

East Rochester School, E. Rochester, 'SQSpeech Language Pathologist Asst., April- June 2011

■  Provided direct speech therq)y services for 20+ child caseload, grades k-5, in pull out, one-on-one,
and group settings, using game play, lesson planning, and curriculum based therapy

"  Performed lunch and bus duties as part of sdtool staff responsibilities

EDUCATION

University of New Hampshire, Manchester,
Bachelor of Sden^ in American Sign Language/English Interpretation, Magpa Cum Laude—2019

Unlvertlty of New Hampshire, Durham, NH -

Communication Sciences and Disorders, De<rf and Hard of Hearing Studies^2009-20IJ

SKILLS

ASL ̂  Cu
need^ include childim Excdtast iiaerpgsgn^ comnnmication and team wpik skUls.



Marion James

Experience

Interoreter/CART Referral Coordinator. Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services 2018-cuiTent

Process ASL-English Interpreter/CART requests via phone, email, videophone, etc.

Staff Interpreter. Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services 2018-current

Freelance American Sign Language - English Interpreter 2018-current

Support Service Provider 2016-current

Provide support for DeafBlind individuals as a mobility guide, including, providing transportation,

serving as a guide while waking, and relaying visual and auditory, environmental information.

Administrative Assistant. Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services 2018-2019

Job responsibilities include information referrals, service coordination, event organization, as well as
other miscellaneous oiflce tasks. American Sign Language - English Interpreter.

Welcome Center Representative. Granite YMCA 2016-2018

I worked as a Welcome Center Representative at the Downtown branch of the Granite YMCA. I was

responsible for membership sign-ups and information, and data entry. I was also the first contact for
members' questions, concerns, lours, etc.

Corporate HR Office Assistant. Granite YMCA 2017

HR department of the Granite YMCA's corporate Office. Duties included tasks related to data
management, organization, event preparation, etc.

Education

UNH Manchester: BS ASL/English Interpretation 2015-2018

Colbv-Sawver College: BA History and Political Science, Minor in Business 2010-2014

Skills

Data Management, Microsoft Office, Event Planning, Not-For-Profit Organization, Basic Accounting,
American Sign Language

Recent Awards

ASL/English Interpreting Program Award Scholarship, Presidential Scholar Award, Summa Cum Laude
UNH ASL-English Interpreting Degree Program



Michelle McConaghy

Summary:

Experienced Vocational Rehabilitation Services Professional with over twenty years assisting individuals
with disabilities achieve Independence through identifying measurable steps that provide a solid
foundation for successful outcomes. Well versed in major legislation including the American with

Disabilities Act (ADA), Americans with Disabilities Act Amendments Act (ADAA), Rehabilitation Act, and
the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WlOA). A passionate advocate and evangelist for the
disability community that leads by example via a resolute optimism towards life and Individual potential.

Skills:

Case Management

Team Leadership

Public Speaking

Written & Verbal Communication

Accommodation Specialist

Transition Consulting

Active Listening

Assistive Technology

Service Orientation

Community Outreach

Critical Thinking

Deaf Culture

Team Building

American Sign Language

ADA and Section of 503/504 of Rehabilitation Act

MSOffice Suite

Mac Office Suite

Data Analysis

Experience:

Executive Director

Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services

October 2020-Present

Concord, NH, 03301

www.ndhhs.org

•  Develop and direct organizational strategy and services, in conjunction with the board of
directors

•  Attend various informational/outreach meetings for purposes of disseminating information
about NDHHS.

•  Engage ongoing communication with various service providers, agencies, businesses,
organizations, civic groups and other interested parties.

•  Prepare comprehensive budgets.

•  Reporting on revenue and expenditures

•  Oversee and direct general fundraising activities and grant application and funding Write grants
and seek other funding sources.

•  Recruit and supervise NDHHS staff and contractors

•  Overseeing day-to-day business activities.

•  Assess the need and scope of services to be provided.



Vocational Rehabilitation Counselor Lead

Washington State Division of Vocational Rehabilitation
April 1999 - Present

Seattle, Washington, United States
httos://www.dshs.wa.gov/dvr

•  Provide vocational counseling to assist customers in gaining an understanding of their
disabilities, potential impediments to employment, and related issues that must be considered
in selecting an employment goal including carrying out a successful Individualized Plan for
Employment (IPE). Manage an average caseload of one hundred and ten customers living with a
variety of disabilities in order to achieve successful employment outcomes.

•  Determine client eligibility for a federally funded vocational program by evaluating and
analyzing necessary medical, psychological, social, educational, vocational, and financial
information to use for vocational planning.

•  Conduct intakes and determine customer's needs to provide or arrange vocational rehabilitation

services that include guidance and counseling, assessment, transition from high school to
employment required to achieve and maintain employment goals.

•  Oversee the delivery of Pre-Employment Transition Services for students with disabilities in

order to ensure ED plan adherence. Develop relationships with students, school districts, family
members, and government agencies in order to ensure successful career placement.

•  Manage expenditures within an allotment of case service funds in excess of $150,000, for the
diagnostic evaluation of the customer or required for the implementation of vocational
rehabilitation services identified on the IPE.

•  Utilize electronic case management system to conduct all facets of documentation, including

current record of vocational rehabilitation services, noting functional limitations, key decisions

and activities while an active case.

•  Conduct community outreach initiatives through presentations and collaboration with partners

and multiple stakeholders.

•  Assigns and coaches staff within office regarding best practices in the delivery of vocational
rehabilitation counseling practices, service delivery policies and procedures, case management,

and funding approval in the absence of office supervisor.
•  Assists in the development of agendas and office meetings along with external presentations to

partners and community stakeholders.

•  Participate in a committee to coordinate and plan the annual Deaf2Deaf BizTown event:
httDs://vimeoDro.com/seagomedia/ia-biztown

Director

Pathfinder Transition Network (PTN)

February 1997 - August 1998

Kintersville, Pennsylvania, United States

•  Co-founded and managed social service agency incorporating technology-based training for the
Deaf and Hard of Hearing individuals. Worked directly with Deaf and Hard of Hearing clients in
obtaining and maintaining employment.

• Worked in concert with clients to identify assistive technology and services that helped to

remove barriers to work, in addition educated employers in providing accommodations and

accessibility awareness.



•  Managed internal budget of $150,000 dollars and secured individual funding for customer needs
via external State, Local, and Federal channels.

•  Facilitated communication and job skills acquisition with consumers to ensure long term
employment success.

Program Specialist

Lehigh Valley Community Foundations Inc.

February 1996 - November 1996

Bethlehem, Pennsylvania, United States
https://www.lehlghvallevfoundation.org

•  Coordinated, facilitated and assisted with medical, behavior programs, appointments, and
activities for individuals with disabilities.

•  Consistently and accurately maintained client records in compliance with local, state, federal,
agency and contractual regulations or requirements

•  Assisted with the supervision and management of both client's individual and house financial
accounts.

•  Supervised and oversaw the staffing support in the homes, working to promote staff cohesion
and build staff morale.

•  Provided personnel supervision to assigned staff.

•  Maintained and sustained positive working relationships with participants' families and friends,
vocational program staff, day program staff, DDA Case/Resource Management and other service
providers.

Employment Specialist

Employment Technology Inc.

February 1990 - April 1994

Doylestown, Pennsylvania, United States

http://emDtech.org

\

• Worked directly with an average of fifty individuals with disabilities In obtaining and maintaining
employment.

•  Interfaced with employers and educated them on the positive Impact individuals experiencing

disabilities and barriers can have on the workplace.

•  Developed thorough knowledge of local, regional, and national labor trends, career openings
and search strategies, along with additional resources in order to assist clients in a successful
career search.

•  Maintained up-to-date case notes detailing the goals of clients and work-related activities.

•  Provided job training and supervision to clients at job sites including: performing task analysis,
breaking down tasks and teaching new ways to perform them.

•  Performed time studies, documented piece rate activity and monitored quality control.

• Worked alongside the disabled customers until they learned to function at an acceptable
performance rate.

•  Monitored client's behavioral objectives and provided behavioral Interventions when necessary.

Education;

Bachelor of Social Work: Temple University

Master of Rehabilitation Counseling: University of Kentucky



56 Old Suncook Road Suite 6, Concord," NH 03301
603-224-1850 Voice, 603-968-5889 VP

Northeast Deaf and Hard 603-856-0242 Fax, 603-224-0691 TTY
• 1 • of Hearing Services. INC ,, ,

www.ndhhs.org

Community Resource Specialist

Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services, Inc. seeks a highly collaborative, organized,
and friendly community resource specialist

When: Weekday Business Hours
Type: Full or part- time

Job Responsibilities

Receive visitors by greeting them in person and answering all modes of incoming office
communication (phone, email, TTY, Videophone,) and ensuring continuity and timely follow-
up care.

Locate and consult appropriate resources to meet service coordination requests and making
proper referrals. Maintain up-to- date information on community resources and services.

Create and update database and records

Networking with communities and stakeholders as needed

Post updates and community events on the NDHHS website, Facebook, other social media
platforms, and bulletin board.

Respond to general correspondence promptly, as assigned, including thank you notes,
cards, and follow-up letters.

Recording staff meeting minutes and making them available in a timely manner.

Coordinating mail disbursement - outgoing and incoming.

Maintain and coordinate room reservation schedule.

Maintain Community and Donor Lists

Collaboration with the teams on the logistics of workshops, fundraising and other events
and projects.

Submit reports and prepare proposals and presentations as needed.

Track and replace office supplies.

Provide administrative support to the ED as needed.

Qualifications and Requirements;

Excellent phone, email, and interpersonal communication skills are required, including
expressive/receptive ASL skills.

Excellent time management skills and ability to prioritize work.
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603-224-1850 Voice, 603-968-5889 VP
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of Hearing SersHces. INC „ ,

www.ndhns.org

Strong organization skills and ability to multi-task.

Excellent computer skills and ability to navigate multiple software platforms.

Collaborative and team participant attitude.

General awareness of Deaf/HOH and human services provided in local and regional areas.

Associate's degree required, Bachelor's degree preferred.

Willingness to cross-train throughout organization's departments.

Compensation: TBD dependent on qualifications and experience. Benefits eligible for full-
time employees (37.5 hrs/wk.)

Please, send your resume with cover letter detailing your academic qualifications, work and
volunteer experience plus any other relevant documentation via email to HR@ndhhs.org.



Employee Name

Michelle McConaghy

Gayle Baird

Community Resource Specialist

Jules Good

Kara Crumrine

Marion James

I Annual Salary Range Average Fringe Benefits Sal & Bene

(Insurance & Taxes)

Part-B % Per Program

5.28% $5,777.11

12.00% $9,096.24

10.00% $4,590.20

7.00% $3,897.39

6.00% $2,799.12

7.00% $3,335.64

47.28% $29,495.70




